
ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT
FINANCE AUTHORITY

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

 Thursday, December 4, 2025



 
 

 
 

  ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS PUBLIC MEETING 

Department of Commerce, 
1 Commerce Way, Little Rock, AR 

Central High/Old Mill Meeting Room 
 

Thursday, December 4, 2025 
1:00 PM 

 

AGENDA FOR PUBLIC MEETING 

 
I.    ROLL CALL AND NOTE OF ABSENCES. 

 
II. MINUTES: ADFA Board of Directors Minutes – October 16, 2025 .……….…. TAB 1 

 
III. PRESIDENT’S REMARKS …………………...………...……………..….........… TAB 2 

 
IV. OTHER BUSINESS ………………………………………………………….….… TAB 3 

 
Board Committee Reports: 

 
    - Asset Commitment Committee, Presented by Committee Chair, Jon Chadwell 

    - Housing Review Committee, Presented by Committee Chair, Rod Coleman 

V.  PRICING REPORT:  Single Family Series 2025 C  -  
Presented by Cheryl Schluterman and Ted Fellman, Raymond James Financial, Inc.  

………………………………………………………………………..………………. TAB 4 

VI. RESOLUTION: AUTHORIZING SUPPLEMENTS AND AMENDMENTS 
PROVIDING FOR THE RESTATEMENT AND AMENDMENT OF THE 2019 
BOND FINANCING AGREEMENT AND TRUST INDENTURE AND THE 
RESTATEMENT AND AMENDMENT OF THE 2020 BOND FINANCING 
AGREEMENT AND TRUST INDENTURE (BIG RIVER STEEL PROJECT) – 

 Presented by Michele Allgood, Mitchell, Williams, Selig, Gates & Woodyard, P.L.L.C.     

…………………………………………………………………………...……………. TAB 5 

 
VII. RESOLUTION: AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED 

$752,000,000 ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2026 
(UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION PROJECT) - 
Presented by Michele Allgood, Mitchell, Williams, Selig, Gates & Woodyard, P.L.L.C. 

 …………………………………………………………………………...……………. TAB 6 
 



 
 

 
 

VIII. RESOLUTION: CONFIRMING THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT, 
MATURITY AND INTEREST RATE SCHEDULES, AND REDEMPTION 
FEATURES OF THE REVOLVING LOAN FUND REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2026 - 

    Presented by Taylor Marshall, Friday Eldredge & Clark, LLP …….…..…... TAB 7 

 
IX.     RESOLUTIONS: ADFA Rules and Regulations - 
         Presented by Jake Bleed …………………………….……….…….……....….....TAB 8 

1. Resolution Requiring the Adoption of Budgets for the Operation of the 

Authority 

2. Resolution Requiring the Adoption of Policies for the Equitable and 

Transparent Procurement of Goods and Services 

3. Resolution Requiring the Approval of the Board of Directors for Certain 

Actions of the ADFA 

4. Resolution Requiring the Adoption of Rules for the Operation of the 

Authority 

5. Adoption of updated Bylaws for the Authority 

6. Adoption of an updated ADFA Employee Handbook 

 
X.      ADFA STAFF BOARD REPORTS:  ….………...…..……….………..…........ TAB 9 

- President 

- Fiscal 

- Development Finance 

- Homeownership 

- ASLA 

- Communications 

 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT:  
 The next regular ADFA Board of Directors meeting is scheduled for 

Thursday, January 15, 2025, ADFA, Arkansas Department of Commerce,  
1 Commerce Way, Little Rock, Arkansas.                

 
 
 
 
 



TAB 1



 ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY   

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
OCTOBER 16, 2025 

RED APPLE INN, 305 CLUB ROAD 
QUINDELL CONFERENCE ROOM 

HEBER SPRINGS, AR 

 

 
The Board of Directors of the Arkansas Development Finance Authority held its regularly 
scheduled Board of Directors Meetings on Thursday, October 16, 2025, at 1:00 PM. 

 
ADFA Board Members Present: Carey Smith, Chairman; Jon Chadwell; Rod Coleman, 
Vice Chairman; Alan McVey (Designee, Jim Hudson, Secretary, Department of Finance 
and Administration); Denise Sweat; and Kenneth Burleson (Designee, John Thurston, 
Arkansas Treasurer of State). 
 
ADFA Board Members Present Via Phone or Video: Harold Perrin. 
 
ADFA Board Members Absent: Dr. Lee Lane; Katelyn Martin; Hugh McDonald, Cabinet 

Secretary of Department of Commerce; Seth Mims; George O’Connor; and Kirkley Thomas. 

ADFA Staff Present: Robert “Ro” Arrington, Interim President, Arkansas Development 
Finance Authority and Vice President, Homeownership and Public Finance; John Blackwell, 
Director of Tax Credits; Jake Bleed, General Counsel; Sean Doolin, Assistant Controller; 
Paula Farthing, Loan Servicing Manager; Tracy Green, Assistant Controller;  Kimmy Helble, 
Executive Assistant to President and Capital Access Program Administrator; Sam Leslie, 
Construction Inspector; Hope Lewis, Controller; Derrick Rose, Director of Outreach and 
Communication; Megan Summitt, Internal Auditor; Tammy White, Compliance Manager; 
and Tony Williams, Director, Arkansas Student Loan Authority. 
 
ADFA Staff Present Via Phone or Video: Charles “Chuck” Cathey, Vice President, 
Development Finance; Carol Leek, HOME Program Coordinator; and Yedda Matthews, 
Senior Accountant. 
 
Others Present: Ryan Bowman and Taylor Marshall, Friday, Eldredge and Clark Law Firm. 
 
Others Present VIA Phone or Video: Debra “Debby” Dickson, Arkansas Department of  
Agriculture’s Natural Resource Division; Paul Phillips, Crews & Associates, Inc.; Edmond 
Hurst, Carty, Harding & Hearn, Inc; Anne Burger, Hilltop Securities; Michael Moyers, 
Friday, Eldredge and Clark Law Firm; Kathleen Orlandi, Hawkins Delafield and Wood; 



 

Jason Holsclaw and Jack Treumper, Stephens, Inc.; and Lornea Wells, The McVay Firm, 
PLLC. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
Minutes, Resolutions, Proposals and Appeals 

 

 
 

Call to Order: Chairman Smith called the ADFA Board Meeting to order at approximately 
1:02 PM. 

 
Minutes: Chairman Smith noted there were three sets of minutes to be considered for 
approval; one set of minutes was from the August 21st, 2025 Board of Directors Meeting 
with the second set being from the Special Board of Directors Meeting held on August 27th, 
2025, and the third set of minutes from the October 1st, 2025, Special Board of Directors 
Meeting.  
 
Chairman Smith entertained a motion to approve all aforementioned sets of minutes in a 
single motion.  
 
Mr. Burleson made a motion to approve both sets of minutes as presented.  
 
Mr. McVey seconded the motion. The motion passed. 
 
President’s Remarks: Chairman Smith welcomed Mr. Arrington to his first ADFA Board 
Retreat as Interim President and commented that thus far Mr. Arrington had undertook 
the position with initiative and had done a great job. 
 
Mr. Arrington commented the ADFA Retreat had been an excellent resource to the Staff 
and Board with a lot of work put into it by all involved. As Staff, the support of the Board 
was very much appreciated. 
 
Mr. Arrington reminded the Board of Directors the next scheduled Board meeting was 
scheduled for Thursday, December 4th at Department of Commerce in Little Rock, and the 
Board books would be provided to members of the Board before Thanksgiving. 
 
Mr. Arrington stated to support Staff with organizing he would poll the Board for their 
input on the location of 2026 ADFA Board Retreat if the Board wanted to continue with the 
event.  

 
  



 

OTHER BUSINESS 
Committee Meeting Reports to the Board 

 

 
 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS:  

 

Audit Committee: Ms. Sweat, Committee Chair, reported that the Audit Committee 

convened in the morning session of the Board Committee Meeting and that the Committee 

approved the minutes of the August 21, 2025 committee meeting. The Committee voted to 

table the approval of the Fiscal Year 2025 Discussion Drafts for Arkansas Development 

Finance Authority, Construction Assistance Revolving Loan Fund Program, and the Safe 

Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund Program, until the final opinion was received from 

Frost.  

 

Ms. Sweat submitted the actions of the Audit Committee to the Board for approval in the 

form of a motion. 

 

Mr. Chadwell seconded the motion. The motion passed. 

 

Financial Reporting and Operations Committee: Chairman Smith stated that the Financial 
Reporting and Operations Committee did not have a quorum when the morning session 
of the Board Committee Meeting convened. The Committee was opened to the full Board 
of Directors to obtain a quorum. 
 
Chairman Smith reported that the Financial Reporting and Operations Committee 
approved the minutes from the July 17, 2025 meeting, discussed the Operating Results and 
General Fund Review as of June 30, 2023 of the Arkansas Development Finance Authority 
and accepted that report as presented by Ms. Cunningham. 
 
Chairman Smith submitted the actions of the Financial Reporting and Operations 
Committee in the form of a motion to the Board for approval. 
 
Mr. Coleman seconded the motion. The motion passed. 
 
Housing Review Committee: Mr. Coleman reported that the Housing Review Committee 
convened in the morning Board Committee Meeting and that the Committee approved the 
minutes of the August 21, 2025 Housing Review Committee meeting. The Committee also 
approved the credit swap amendment for Patriot Park in Fayetteville. The Committee 
discussed and approved Project Delivery Fees for the TBRA program and approved a 
TBRA request with another entity named Black River Area Development (BRAD). The 



 

Committee discussed and approved an action memo regarding HOME funding availability 
for 2026 LIHTC applications which was presented by Ms. Brockway and Mr. Blackwell. 
The Committee received reports from Ms. Brockway, that were not action items, on the 
various HOME and other activities then received the Compliance Monitoring Report from 
Ms. White, which was not an action item. 
 
Mr. Coleman submitted the actions of the Housing Review Committee to the Board for 
approval in the form of a motion. 
 
Mr. Chadwell seconded the motion. The motion passed. 

 
RESOLUTION: ADOPTING AND APPROVING A SERIES RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF SINGLE FAMILY MORTGAGE 
REVENUE BONDS, 2025 SERIES C: Ms. Orlandi presented the Single Family Mortgage 
Revenue Bonds, 2025 Series C, which was the fifth bond issue under the reconstituted 
program. 
 
Ms. Orlandi stated the Resolution that was before the Board would authorize the sell and 
issuance of the bonds, not to exceed $65,000,000, and would authorize the Authority to 
sign the controlling documents, which are the Series Resolution, the Bond Purchase 
Agreement, the Continuing Disclosure Agreement, the Preliminary Official Statement, and 
the Official Statement. The documents are considered table documents and are 
substantially final, the final edits will be made by Raymond James and other underwriters 
once the bonds are sold.  
 
The Resolution also authorized the Senior Staff to make necessary changes and 
completions as needed, and not only approved future actions, but ratified the actions that 
have already taken place, which included the public hearing and approval process that is 
required for tax-exempt bonds. The Governor’s approval was received on October 2nd ; all 
subject to the approval of the Resolution. 
 
Mr. Arrington stated that this would obligate all of the 2025 Volume Cap, and that 2026 
would have no carryforward.  
 
After a brief discussion, Chairman Smith entertained a motion to approve the Single 
Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds, 2025 Series C resolution as presented by Ms. Orlandi. 
 
Mr. Chadwell made a motion to approve. 
 
Ms. Sweat seconded the motion. The motion passed. 
 



 

RESOLUTION: SERIES RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 
REVOLVING LOAN FUND REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2026 IN A PRINCIPAL 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $150,000,000: Mr. Bowman and Mr. Marshall, Bond Counsel 
to Arkansas Natural Resources Commission (ANRC), presented the Series Resolution 
Authorizing the Issuance of Revolving Loan Fund Revenue Bonds, Series 2026, Not to 
Exceed $150,000,000. 
 
Mr. Bowman stated ANRC had their resolution authorizing the issuance of bonds 
approved and held a public hearing on October 2nd in connection with the bond issue, and 
to Mr. Bowman’s knowledge that the Governor’s office had approved the request.  
 
Mr. Bowman continued subject to certain parameters being met in Section 205 of the 
resolution, the bonds would be offered on December 3rd, then he would return to the 
December 4th ADFA Board meeting with a Confirming Resolution then close on the 
transaction on January 6th. 
 
Chairman Smith entertained a motion t o approve the Series Resolution Authorizing the 
Issuance of Revolving Loan Fund Revenue Bonds, Series 2026, Not to Exceed $150,000,000 
as presented by Mr. Bowman. 
 
Ms. Sweat made a motion to approve.  
 
Mr. Burleson seconded the motion. The motion passed. 
 

ADFA STAFF BOARD REPORTS: No additional discussion. No action needed. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT: Mr. Arrington stated to assist the Board and professionals to plan 

accordingly, ADFA, as a Staff, was trying to limit the need for special meetings and wanted 

to raise a high standard for anyone who would ask for a special meeting of the Board. 

 

The presented ADFA Board of Directors meeting schedule replicated what had been done 

for the past couple of years with an 8-meeting per year schedule and would be posted on 

the website and provided wherever it made sense to post it.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
Closing Statement: Chairman Smith thanked the Mr. Arrington and the Board members 
for their attendance and participation of the Board Retreat and stated a great deal of effort 
goes into the planning of events and a lot of effort goes into running the ADFA 
organization and was grateful for the much needed planning session. 



 

Chairman Smith thanked staff members, Ms. Mallett and Ms. Helble, for their planning 
abilities. 
 
Adjournment: Being no further business, Chairman Smith adjourned the ADFA Board of 
Directors meeting at 1:20 PM. 

 
Minutes approved and signed on this 16th day of October, 2025.                      

 
 
__________________________________ 

        Carey Smith, 
        Chairman of the Board 
                              

________________________________                     
Robert Arrington,  
Interim President/Secretary     



TAB 2



ADFA  
PRESIDENT’S 

REMARKS 



TAB 3



Other Business:
Board Committee 

Reports



TAB 4



Pricing Report:
Single Family Series 2025 C

Presented by Cheryl Schluterman and Ted Fellman, 
Raymond James Financial, Inc.



TAB 5



 

 

 

RESOLUTION 

(United States Steel – Restatement and Amendment of 2019 and 2020 Bond Financing 

Agreements and Trust Indentures) 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUPPLEMENTS AND AMENDMENTS 

PROVIDING FOR THE RESTATEMENT AND AMENDMENT OF THE 

2019 BOND FINANCING AGREEMENT AND TRUST INDENTURE AND 

THE RESTATEMENT AND AMENDMENT OF THE 2020 BOND 

FINANCING AGREEMENT AND TRUST INDENTURE RELATING TO 

THE AUTHORITY’S $487,000,000 INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 

REVENUE BONDS (BIG RIVER STEEL PROJECT), SERIES 2019 AND 

$265,000,000 INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT REVENUE BONDS (BIG 

RIVER STEEL PROJECT), TAX-EXEMPT SERIES 2020 (GREEN 

BONDS), RESPECTIVELY; AND PRESCRIBING OTHER MATTERS 

PERTAINING THERETO. 

WHEREAS, the Arkansas Development Finance Authority (the “Issuer” or the 

“Authority”) is authorized and empowered under the provisions of Act No. 1062 of the Acts of 

Arkansas of 1985, codified at Arkansas Code Annotated §§ 15-5-101 et. seq., as amended (the 

“Act”), to issue revenue bonds, either alone or as a composite issue, and to expend or loan the 

proceeds thereof to finance or refinance the acquisition, constructing and equipping of land, 

buildings, equipment or facilities which can be used in securing or developing industry for 

industrial enterprises; and 

WHEREAS, on May 31, 2019, the Issuer delivered $487,000,000 of its Industrial 

Development Revenue Bonds (Big River Steel Project), Series 2019 (the “2019 Bonds”) under the 

Act, to provide permanent financing of the costs, in whole or in part, of (i) the acquisition, 

construction, installation and equipping of solid waste disposal facilities, within the meaning of 

Section 142(a)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, comprising all or portions 

of an approximately 700,000 square foot expansion of the existing flat-rolled steel mill, its 

supporting infrastructure, and related facilities that manufacture, refine and process steel located 

on approximately 2,000 acres within Township 12 North, Range 11 East of the Osceola District of 

Mississippi County, with an address of 2027 East State Highway 198, Osceola, Arkansas (the 

“Project”) and (ii) certain expenses associated with the issuance of the 2019 Bonds, and loaned the 

proceeds of the 2019 Bonds to Big River Steel LLC (“Big River Steel”) for those purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority, Big River Steel, BRS Intermediate Holdings LLC (“BRS 

Intermediate”), and BRS Finance Corp. (“BRS Finance”) entered into a Bond Financing 

Agreement dated as of May 31, 2019 (as amended by the First Amendment defined below, the 

“2019 Financing Agreement”) pursuant to which the Authority loaned the proceeds of the 2019 

Bonds to Big River Steel under the terms set forth therein; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of a Trust Indenture dated May 31, 2019 (the “2019 

Indenture”), between the Issuer and U.S. Bank Trust Company, National Association, as successor 



 

2 

to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “2019 Trustee”), all of Issuer’s rights under the 

2019 Financing Agreement (other than specifically unassigned rights of the Issuer) were assigned 

to the 2019 Trustee for the benefit of the owners of the 2019 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, on September 10, 2020, the Issuer delivered $265,000,000 of its Industrial 

Development Revenue Bonds (Big River Steel Project), Tax-Exempt Series 2020 (Green Bonds) 

(the “2020 Bonds”) under the Act, to provide permanent financing or refinancing of (i) additional 

costs, in part, of the Project and (ii) certain expenses associated with the issuance of the 2020 

Bonds, and loaned the proceeds of the 2020 Bonds to Big River Steel for those purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Issuer, Big River Steel, BRS Intermediate, and BRS Finance entered into 

a Bond Financing Agreement dated as of September 10, 2020 (the “2020 Financing Agreement”) 

pursuant to which the Authority loaned the proceeds of the 2020 Bonds to Big River Steel under 

the terms set forth therein; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of a Trust Indenture dated September 10, 2020 (the 

“2020 Indenture”), between the Issuer and U.S. Bank Trust Company, National Association, as 

successor to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “2020 Trustee”), all of Issuer’s rights 

under the 2020 Financing Agreement (other than specifically unassigned rights of the Issuer) were 

assigned to the 2020 Trustee for the benefit of the owners of the 2020 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, on October 31, 2019, the members of Big River Steel Holdings LLC (“BRS 

Holdings”), the indirect parent company of Big River Steel and the parent company of BRS 

Intermediate, consummated a recapitalization of BRS Holdings, pursuant to which United States 

Steel Corporation (“U.S. Steel”), through its wholly-owned subsidiary, U.S. Steel Holdco LLC 

(“USS Holdco”), acquired a 49.9% equity interest in BRS Holdings and a call option to purchase 

the remaining 50.1% equity interest (the “U.S. Steel Option”); and 

WHEREAS, Big River Steel solicited and received the consent of holders of the 2019 

Bonds to approve an amendment to the 2019 Financing Agreement so that, if USS Holdco 

exercised the U.S. Steel Option, the effect with respect to the 2019 Bonds and the 2020 Bonds 

would be the same and would not require the repurchase of the 2019 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the First Amendment to the 2019 Financing Agreement (the “First 

Amendment”) between the Issuer and Big River Steel, BRS Intermediate and BRS Finance was 

entered into and effective as of November 6, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, on January 15, 2021, U.S. Steel acquired the remaining equity of BRS 

Holdings after USS Holdco previously exercised the U.S. Steel Option; and 

WHEREAS, on September 2, 2022, the Issuer delivered its $290,000,000 Environmental 

Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2022 (United States Steel Corporation Project) (Green 

Bonds) (the “2022 Bonds”) to provide permanent financing, in whole or in part, of (i) the costs of 

acquisition, construction, installation and equipping of solid waste disposal facilities, within the 

meaning of Section 142(a)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, comprising all 

or portions of an approximately 3 million ton annual capacity flat-rolled steel mill and related 

facilities owned by Exploratory Ventures, LLC (the “Operator”), an indirect subsidiary of U.S. 

Steel, that will manufacture, refine and process steel located on approximately 2,000 acres within 



 

3 

all or portions of Sections 35 and 36 in Township 12 North, Range 10 East of the Osceola District 

of Mississippi County, Sections 29, 30, 31, and 32 in Township 12 North, Range 11 East of the 

Osceola District of Mississippi County, and Sections 5 and 6 in Township 11 North, Range 11 

East of the Osceola District of Mississippi County and located south and west of the steel mill 

operated by Big River Steel with an address of 2027 East State Highway 198, Osceola, Arkansas 

(the “USS Project”) and (ii) certain expenses associated with the issuance of the 2022 Bonds, and 

loaned the proceeds of the 2022 Bonds to U.S. Steel for those purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Issuer, the Operator and U.S. Steel entered into a Loan Agreement dated 

as of September 2, 2022 (the “2022 Loan Agreement”) pursuant to which the Issuer loaned the 

proceeds of the 2022 Bonds to U.S. Steel under the terms set forth therein; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of a Trust Indenture dated September 2, 2022 (the “2022 

Indenture”), between the Issuer and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as 

trustee (the “2022 Trustee”), all of Issuer’s rights under the 2022 Loan Agreement (other than 

specifically unassigned rights of the Issuer) were assigned to the 2022 Trustee for the benefit of 

the owners of the 2022 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, on May 18, 2023, the Issuer delivered $240,000,000 of its Environmental 

Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2023 (United States Steel Corporation Project) (Green 

Bonds) (the “2023 Bonds”)  under the Act, to provide permanent financing or refinancing of (i) 

additional costs, in part, of the USS Project and (ii) certain expenses associated with the issuance 

of the 2023 Bonds, and loaned the proceeds of the 2023 Bonds to U.S. Steel for those purposes; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Issuer, the Operator and U.S. Steel entered into a Loan Agreement dated 

as of May 18, 2023 (the “2023 Loan Agreement”) pursuant to which the Issuer loaned the proceeds 

of the 2023 Bonds to U.S. Steel under the terms set forth therein; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of a Trust Indenture dated May 18, 2023 (the “2023 

Indenture”), between the Issuer and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as 

trustee (the “2023 Trustee”), all of Issuer’s rights under the 2023 Loan Agreement (other than 

specifically unassigned rights of the Issuer) were assigned to the 2023 Trustee for the benefit of 

the owners of the 2023 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, Big River Steel and BRS Finance are wholly-owned subsidiaries of BRS 

Intermediate and, together with BRS Intermediate, indirect subsidiaries of U.S. Steel; and 

WHEREAS, in 2023, U.S. Steel determined that substantially conforming the covenants, 

collateral status, and certain other provisions of the 2019 Financing Agreement and the 2020 

Financing Agreement with those of the 2022 Loan Agreement would reduce administrative 

complexity and simplify governance and compliance by making U.S. Steel’s and its subsidiaries’ 

obligations across its financing documents more uniform and providing U.S. Steel with more 

operational and financial flexibility, and was considering a direct guaranty of the obligations of 

Big River Steel under the 2019 Financing Agreement and the 2020 Financing Agreement in order 

to effect such changes; and 



 

4 

WHEREAS, on February 16, 2023, the Authority adopted a resolution approving 

amendments and supplements to the documents relating to the 2019 Bonds and 2020 Bonds that 

would be implemented upon receipt of the requisite consents from the bondholders owning the 

2019 Bonds and 2020 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, in 2023, U.S. Steel elected to withdraw the consent solicitation and defer 

further consideration of amendments and supplements to the documents relating to the 2019 Bonds 

and 2020 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, U.S. Steel has subsequently determined that substantially conforming the 

covenants, collateral status, and certain other provisions of the 2019 Financing Agreement and the 

2020 Financing Agreement with those of the 2022 Loan Agreement and the 2023 Loan Agreement 

would reduce administrative complexity and simplify governance and compliance by making U.S. 

Steel’s and its subsidiaries’ obligations across its financing documents more uniform and 

providing U.S. Steel with more operational and financial flexibility; and 

WHEREAS, currently, U.S. Steel intends to initiate an offer to purchase and consent 

solicitation by which it will offer to purchase for cash all outstanding 2019 Bonds and 2020 Bonds 

and in conjunction therewith, seeking the consent of holders of at least a majority in aggregate 

principal amount of the outstanding 2019 Bonds and of at least a majority in aggregate principal 

amount of the outstanding 2020 Bonds, respectively, with respect to the modifications previously 

proposed and such other amendments as may be contemplated by the Amended Documents 

(defined below); provided, however, that rather than providing a direct guaranty of the obligations 

of Big River Steel under the 2019 Financing Agreement and the 2020 Financing Agreement, after 

a majority of the bondholders tender their 2019 Bonds and 2020 Bonds and consent to the 

modifications, and after satisfaction or waiver of the other conditions set forth in the Offer to 

Purchase and Consent Solicitation to be issued by Big River Steel, BRS Finance and BRS 

Intermediate, U.S. Steel intends to refund the tendered 2019 Bonds and 2020 Bonds with new 

bonds that are a general obligation of U.S. Steel on parity with its other general obligations, 

including the 2022 Bonds and the 2023 Bonds with any remaining 2019 Bonds and 2020 Bonds 

not tendered subject to the Amended Documents (defined below); and 

WHEREAS, U.S. Steel proposes to initiate an offer to purchase and consent solicitation 

seeking the tender and consent of the holders of the 2019 Bonds and the 2020 Bonds, as described 

above, to approve the following documents with each to be dated as of a date mutually agreeable 

to the parties thereto: 

(a) First Supplemental Indenture between the Issuer and the 2019 Trustee, attaching 

the Amended and Restated Trust Indenture between the Issuer and the 2019 Trustee 

relating to the 2019 Bonds (including changes to the form of the Series 2019 Bonds 

to reflect such amendment and restatement) and stating the conditions to the 

effectiveness of such Amended and Restated Indenture; 

(b) Second Amendment to the 2019 Financing Agreement among the Issuer, Big River 

Steel, BRS Intermediate and BRS Finance, attaching the Amended and Restated 

Bond Financing Agreement between the Issuer, Big River Steel, BRS Intermediate 

and BRS Finance relating to the 2019 Bonds (including changes to the form of the 



 

5 

promissory note relating to the loan thereunder to reflect such amendment and 

restatement); 

(c) First Supplemental Indenture between the Issuer and the 2020 Trustee, attaching 

the Amended and Restated Trust Indenture between the Issuer and the 2020 Trustee 

relating to the 2020 Bonds (including changes to the form of the Series 2020 Bonds 

to reflect such amendment and restatement) and stating the conditions to the 

effectiveness of such Amended and Restated Indenture; and 

(d) First Amendment to the 2020 Financing Agreement among the Issuer, Big River 

Steel, BRS Intermediate and BRS Finance, attaching the Amended and Restated 

Bond Financing Agreement between the Issuer, Big River Steel, BRS Intermediate, 

and BRS Finance relating to the 2020 Bonds (including changes to the form of the 

promissory note relating to the loan thereunder to reflect such amendment and 

restatement) (collectively, with the documents referenced in clauses (a), (b) and (c) 

above, the “Amendment Documents”). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Arkansas 

Development Finance Authority: 

Section 1. There be, and there is hereby authorized and/or ratified, the execution and 

delivery of the Amendment Documents, and the Chairman, Vice Chairman, President or any Vice 

President of the Issuer be, and they are each hereby, authorized to execute, acknowledge and 

deliver the Amendment Documents and, upon effectiveness thereof in accordance with the 

Amendment Documents, any exhibits thereto to which the Issuer is a party, for and on behalf of 

the Issuer, and if previously executed, acknowledged and delivered, such action is hereby ratified.  

The Amendment Documents are hereby approved/and or ratified in substantially the forms 

submitted to this meeting, and the Chairman, Vice Chairman, President or any Vice President of 

the Issuer is hereby authorized to confer with Big River Steel and the Issuer’s counsel in order to 

complete the Amendment Documents in substantially the form submitted to this meeting with such 

changes as shall be approved by such persons executing the documents, their execution to 

constitute conclusive evidence of such approval.  The Authority acknowledges and confirms that 

the Amendment Documents will not be executed and delivered until such time as it has received 

confirmation that the requisite consents have been received from the holders of the 2019 Bonds 

and 2020 Bonds, respectively.  

Section 2. The Chairman, Vice Chairman, President or any Vice President of the 

Authority, for and on behalf of the Authority, be, and they are hereby, authorized and directed to 

do any and all things necessary to effect the execution and delivery of the Amendment Documents.  

That the Chairman, Vice Chairman, President or any Vice President of the Authority be, and they 

are hereby, further authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the Authority, to execute all 

papers, documents, certificates and other instruments that may be required for the carrying out of 

such authority or to evidence the exercise thereof, including without limitation any documents 

needed to release collateral currently securing the 2019 Bonds and the 2020 Bonds. 

Section 3.  No recourse under or upon any statement contained in this Resolution or in 

any Amendment Documents that may be executed by the Issuer (collectively, the “Issuer 



 

6 

Documents”), or under any judgment obtained against the Issuer or by the enforcement of any 

assessment or by any legal or equitable proceeding by virtue of any constitution or statute or 

otherwise, or under any circumstances, shall be had against any employee, officer, or board 

member, past, present, or future, of the Issuer, either directly or through the Issuer, or otherwise, 

for the payment for or to the Issuer or any receiver thereof, or for or to any holder of any 2019 

Bonds or 2020 Bonds, or otherwise, of any sum that may be due and unpaid by Big River Steel or 

U.S. Steel, as applicable, upon any of the 2019 Bonds or 2020 Bonds.  Any and all personal liability 

of every nature, whether at common law or in equity, or by statute or by constitution or otherwise, 

of any such officer, as such, to respond by reason of any act or omission on his or her part, or 

otherwise, for, directly or indirectly, the payment for or to the Issuer or any receiver thereof, or for 

or to the owner or any holder of any 2019 Bonds or 2020 Bonds, or otherwise, of any sum that 

may remain due and unpaid upon any 2019 Bonds or 2020 Bonds, shall be deemed to be expressly 

waived and released as a condition of and consideration for the execution and delivery of the 

Amendment Documents. The Issuer is a public instrumentality of the State of Arkansas, and as 

such, asserts all sovereign immunity rights under Article 5, § 20 of the Arkansas Constitution of 

1874, as amended. 

Section 4. For purposes of Arkansas Code Annotated §§ 16-115-101 et seq., the 

President of the Authority is hereby designated as the executive officer with the responsibility to 

confirm and effect the Authority’s compliance with the performance of the Authority’s obligations 

and duties pursuant to this Resolution, the Act, the Amendment Documents, and all papers, 

documents, certificates and other instruments ancillary and/or related to the purposes set forth 

therein or herein. 

Section 5. The provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be separable, and 

if any section, phrase or provision shall for any reason be declared to be invalid, such declaration 

shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the sections, phrases and provisions. 

Section 6. All resolutions and parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to 

the extent of such conflict. 

Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect immediately upon and after its 

passage. 

APPROVED:  December 4, 2025 

 

By:    

Chair 

ATTEST: 

By:         

President/Secretary 

 



TAB 6



 

 

RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED 

$752,000,000 ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2026 

(UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION PROJECT) FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF REFINANCING INDUSTRIAL ENTERPRISES; FIXING 

THE DETAILS AND PROVIDING FOR THE SECURITY AND PAYMENT 

OF SUCH BONDS; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY 

OF A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT, AUTHORIZING THE 

EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A TRUST INDENTURE TO SECURE 

THE BONDS, AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY 

OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND OTHER RELATED DOCUMENTS; AND 

PRESCRIBING OTHER MATTERS PERTAINING THERETO. 

WHEREAS, the Arkansas Development Finance Authority (the “Issuer” or the 

“Authority”) is authorized and empowered under the provisions of Act No. 1062 of the Acts of 

Arkansas of 1985, codified at Arkansas Code Annotated §§ 15-5-101 et. seq., as amended (the 

“Act”), to issue revenue bonds, either alone or as a composite issue, and to expend or loan the 

proceeds thereof to finance or refinance the acquisition, constructing and equipping of land, 

buildings, equipment or facilities which can be used in securing or developing industry for 

industrial enterprises; and 

WHEREAS, on May 31, 2019, the Issuer delivered $487,000,000 of its Industrial 

Development Revenue Bonds (Big River Steel Project), Series 2019 (the “2019 Bonds”) under the 

Act, to provide financing of the costs, in whole or in part, of (i) the acquisition, construction, 

installation and equipping of solid waste disposal facilities, within the meaning of Section 

142(a)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, comprising all or portions of an 

approximately 700,000 square foot expansion of the existing flat-rolled steel mill, its supporting 

infrastructure, and related facilities that manufacture, refine and process steel located on 

approximately 2,000 acres within Township 12 North, Range 11 East of the Osceola District of 

Mississippi County, with an address of 2027 East State Highway 198, Osceola, Arkansas (the 

“Project”) and (ii) certain expenses associated with the issuance of the 2019 Bonds, and loaned the 

proceeds of the 2019 Bonds to Big River Steel LLC (“Big River Steel”) for those purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Issuer, Big River Steel, BRS Intermediate Holdings LLC (“BRS 

Intermediate”), and BRS Finance Corp. (“BRS Finance”) entered into a Bond Financing 

Agreement dated as of May 31, 2019 (as amended by the First Amendment defined below, the 

“2019 Financing Agreement”) pursuant to which the Authority loaned the proceeds of the 2019 

Bonds to Big River Steel under the terms set forth therein; and 

WHEREAS, on October 31, 2019, the members of Big River Steel Holdings LLC (“BRS 

Holdings”), the indirect parent company of Big River Steel and the parent company of BRS 

Intermediate, consummated a recapitalization of BRS Holdings, pursuant to which United States 

Steel Corporation (“U.S. Steel”), through its wholly-owned subsidiary, U.S. Steel Holdco LLC 

(“USS Holdco”), acquired a 49.9% equity interest in BRS Holdings and a call option to purchase 

the remaining 50.1% equity interest (the “U.S. Steel Option”); and 



 

 
 2 

WHEREAS, on September 10, 2020, the Issuer delivered $265,000,000 of its Industrial 

Development Revenue Bonds (Big River Steel Project), Tax-Exempt Series 2020 (Green Bonds) 

(the “2020 Bonds”) under the Act, to provide financing or refinancing of (i) additional costs, in 

part, of the Project and (ii) certain expenses associated with the issuance of the 2020 Bonds, and 

loaned the proceeds of the 2020 Bonds to Big River Steel for those purposes; and 

WHEREAS, Big River Steel solicited and received the consent of holders of the 2019 

Bonds to approve an amendment to the 2019 Financing Agreement so that, if USS Holdco 

exercised the U.S. Steel Option, the effect with respect to the 2019 Bonds and the 2020 Bonds 

would be the same and would not require the repurchase of the 2019 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the First Amendment to the 2019 Financing Agreement (the “First 

Amendment”) between the Issuer and Big River Steel, BRS Intermediate and BRS Finance was 

entered into and effective as of November 6, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, on January 15, 2021, U.S. Steel acquired the remaining equity of BRS 

Holdings after USS Holdco previously exercised the U.S. Steel Option; and 

WHEREAS, on September 2, 2022, the Issuer delivered its $290,000,000 Environmental 

Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2022 (United States Steel Corporation Project) (Green 

Bonds) (the “2022 Bonds”) to provide financing, in whole or in part, of (i) the costs of acquisition, 

construction, installation and equipping of solid waste disposal facilities, within the meaning of 

Section 142(a)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, comprising all or portions 

of an approximately 3 million ton annual capacity flat-rolled steel mill and related facilities owned 

by Exploratory Ventures, LLC (the “Operator”), an indirect subsidiary of U.S. Steel, that 

manufacture, refine and process steel located on approximately 2,000 acres within all or portions 

of Sections 35 and 36 in Township 12 North, Range 10 East of the Osceola District of Mississippi 

County, Sections 29, 30, 31, and 32 in Township 12 North, Range 11 East of the Osceola District 

of Mississippi County, and Sections 5 and 6 in Township 11 North, Range 11 East of the Osceola 

District of Mississippi County and located south and west of the steel mill operated by Big River 

Steel LLC with an address of 2027 East State Highway 198, Osceola, Arkansas (the “USS 

Project”) and (ii) certain expenses associated with the issuance of the 2022 Bonds and loaned the 

proceeds of the 2022 Bonds to U.S. Steel for those purposes; and 

WHEREAS, on May 18, 2023, the Issuer delivered $240,000,000 of its Environmental 

Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2023 (United States Steel Corporation Project) (Green 

Bonds) (the “2023 Bonds”) under the Act, to provide financing or refinancing of (i) additional 

costs, in part, of the USS Project and (ii) certain expenses associated with the issuance of the 2023 

Bonds, and loaned the proceeds of the 2023 Bonds to U.S. Steel for those purposes; and 

WHEREAS, U.S. Steel has determined that substantially conforming the covenants, 

collateral status, and certain other provisions of the documents related to the 2019 Bonds and 2020 

Bonds with the documents relating to the 2022 Bonds and 2023 Bonds would reduce 

administrative complexity and simplify governance and compliance by making U.S. Steel’s and 

its subsidiaries’ obligations across its financing documents more uniform and providing U.S. Steel 

with more operational and financial flexibility; and 



 

 
 3 

WHEREAS, currently, U.S. Steel intends to initiate an offer to purchase and consent 

solicitation seeking the consent of a majority of the bondholders to tender their 2019 and 2020 

Bonds for purchase and to thereby implement the modifications previously proposed (the 

“Conforming Modifications”); provided, however, that rather than providing a direct guaranty of 

the obligations of Big River Steel under the documents related to the 2019 and 2020 Bonds, after 

a majority of the bondholders tender their 2019 and 2020 Bonds and consent to the modifications, 

U.S. Steel intends to refund the tendered 2019 and 2020 Bonds with new bonds that are a general 

obligation of U.S. Steel on parity with its other general obligations, including the 2022 Bonds and 

the 2023 Bonds with any remaining 2019 and 2020 Bonds not tendered subject to the Conforming 

Modifications; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority is now prepared to issue not to exceed $752,000,000 in 

aggregate principal amount of its Environmental Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2026 

(United States Steel Corporation Project) (the “2026 Bonds”) in order to (a) refund all of the 

tendered 2019 Bonds and the 2020 Bonds (the “Refunding”) and thereby refinance a portion of 

the costs of the acquisition, construction, equipping and installation of certain solid waste disposal 

facilities constituting an “industrial enterprise” within the meaning of the Act (the “Project 

Facilities”) at the flat-rolled steel mill in the City of Osceola in Mississippi County, Arkansas and 

(ii) pay certain expenses associated with the issuance of the 2026 Bonds and to loan the proceeds 

of the 2026 Bonds to U.S. Steel for those purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority, U.S. Steel and either Big River Steel or the Operator, as 

applicable (the “2026 Operator”), will enter into the 2026 Loan Agreement (defined below) 

pursuant to which the Authority will loan the proceeds of the 2026 Bonds to U.S. Steel under the 

terms set forth therein, U.S. Steel will agree to make payments thereunder sufficient to satisfy the 

debt service obligations related to the 2026 Bonds (U.S. Steel’s obligations under the 2026 Loan 

Agreement with respect to the repayment of such loan are referred to as the “Loan Obligations”), 

and the 2026 Operator will make certain agreements with respect to the Project Facilities; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the 2026 Indenture (defined below), all of the Issuer’s 

rights under the 2026 Loan Agreement (other than specifically unassigned rights of the Issuer) will 

be assigned to the 2026 Trustee (defined below) for the benefit of the owners of the 2026 Bonds; 

and 

WHEREAS, the 2026 Bonds shall be limited obligations only of the Authority and shall 

not constitute an indebtedness of the State of Arkansas (the “State”), or an indebtedness for which 

the faith and credit of the State is pledged, but shall be special obligations payable solely from 

payments under the 2026 Loan Agreement and any other amounts or collateral pledged under the 

provisions of the documents related to the Loan Obligations and the 2026 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, a Preliminary Official Statement setting forth information concerning the 

2026 Bonds, U.S. Steel, the 2026 Operator, the Issuer, the Refunding, and other matters will be 

prepared and will be used in the marketing of the 2026 Bonds to investors (the “Preliminary 

Official Statement”); and 

WHEREAS, preliminary drafts of the following documents now before this meeting have 

been prepared in connection with the issuance of the 2026 Bonds and are being and will be 



 

 
 4 

reviewed on behalf of the Authority by the Issuer’s President or one or more Vice Presidents, by 

Kutak Rock LLP, as Issuer’s special counsel, and by Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and 

Popeo, P.C. and Mitchell, Williams, Selig, Gates & Woodyard, P.L.L.C., as co-bond counsel 

(collectively, the “Bond Counsel”): 

(a) Trust Indenture to be dated as of the day of closing (the “2026 Indenture”), 

between the Issuer and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee 

(the “2026 Trustee”), establishing the general provisions relating to the 2026 Bonds, 

providing for the security and payment of the 2026 Bonds and the rights of the owners 

thereof; 

(b) Bond Purchase Agreement (the “Purchase Agreement”), to be dated as of 

its date of execution, among the Issuer, U.S. Steel and an underwriter to be named later, 

acting for itself and on behalf of the other underwriters named in the Purchase Agreement 

(collectively, the “Underwriters”), providing for the purchase of the 2026 Bonds;  

(c) Loan Agreement to be dated as of the day of closing (the “2026 Loan 

Agreement”), between the Issuer and each of U.S. Steel and the 2026 Operator providing, 

among other things, for the Refunding with proceeds of the 2026 Bonds pursuant to its 

terms and the Loan Obligations; and 

(d) Preliminary Official Statement to be dated as of its date of execution (the 

“Preliminary Official Statement”) setting forth information concerning the Bonds, U.S. 

Steel, the 2026 Operator, the Refunding, the Issuer, and other matters. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Arkansas 

Development Finance Authority: 

Section 1. To provide for the offering and sale of the 2026 Bonds, there will be 

prepared a Preliminary Official Statement and an Official Statement setting forth information 

concerning the 2026 Bonds, U.S. Steel, the 2026 Operator, the Issuer, and other matters.  The 

Chair, Vice Chair, President, or any Vice President of the Issuer, acting individually or 

collectively, as may be appropriate, are hereby authorized to review and approve such Preliminary 

Official Statement and the Official Statement.  The distribution of the Preliminary Official 

Statement and an Official Statement in marketing the 2026 Bonds is hereby authorized in the form 

approved by the Chair, Vice Chair, President, or any Vice President of the Issuer, acting 

individually or collectively, as may be appropriate.  

Section 2. The Chair, Vice Chair, President, or any Vice President of the Issuer, acting 

individually or collectively, as may be appropriate, are hereby authorized to execute a certificate 

deeming final, as such term is defined for purposes of Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange 

Commission, as of its date, the Preliminary Official Statement, except for the interest rates, 

Underwriter’s discount, offering prices, delivery dates, aggregate principal amount, principal 

amount per maturity, ratings and other terms of the 2026 Bonds depending on such matters.   

Section 3. There is hereby authorized the issuance of the 2026 Bonds in an aggregate 

principal amount of not to exceed $752,000,000.  The proceeds of the 2026 Bonds are authorized 

to be and will be loaned to U.S. Steel for the purposes of refunding, in whole or in part, the 2019 



 

 
 5 

Bonds and the 2020 Bonds and certain expenses associated with the issuance of the 2026 Bonds.  

The 2026 Bonds shall bear interest on either a tax-exempt or taxable basis at a rate of not to exceed 

twelve percent (12%).  The 2026 Bonds shall mature not later than September 1, 2049.  The 2026 

Bonds shall be issued in the forms and denominations, shall be dated, shall be numbered, shall 

mature, shall bear interest (at a rate or rates) and shall be subject to redemption or tender prior to 

maturity, all upon the terms and conditions to be set forth in the 2026 Indenture (hereinafter 

authorized) securing the 2026 Bonds. The 2026 Bonds may be issued in one or more series if 

necessary to differentiate the tax treatment of interest on the 2026 Bonds for federal income tax 

purposes or if preferred for other reasons deemed necessary or appropriate, as determined by U.S. 

Steel. The 2026 Bonds are hereby approved in substantially the form contained in the 2026 

Indenture submitted to this meeting, and in compliance with Section 11 hereof, the Chair and the 

President are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the 2026 Bonds in substantially 

the form submitted to this meeting with such changes as shall be approved by such persons 

executing the 2026 Bonds, their execution to constitute conclusive evidence of such approval and 

the terms thereof, and to cause the 2026 Bonds to be authenticated by the 2026 Trustee. 

Section 4. To prescribe the terms and conditions upon which the 2026 Bonds are to be 

sold and purchased, the Chair, Vice Chair, President or any Vice President of the Issuer are hereby 

authorized and directed, upon confirmation of U.S. Steel’s acceptance or approval of the purchase 

price of the 2026 Bonds, to execute the Purchase Agreement.  The Purchase Agreement is hereby 

approved in substantially the form submitted to this meeting, and in compliance with Section 11 

hereof, the Chair, Vice Chair, President or any Vice President of the Issuer are hereby authorized 

to confer with U.S. Steel and the Underwriters in order to complete the Purchase Agreement in 

substantially the form submitted to this meeting with such changes as shall be approved by such 

persons executing the document, their execution to constitute conclusive evidence of such 

approval. 

Section 5. To prescribe the terms and conditions upon which the 2026 Bonds are to be 

executed, authenticated, issued, accepted, held and secured, the Chair, Vice Chair, President or 

any Vice President of the Authority are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the 

2026 Indenture.  Any officer of the Authority is hereby authorized and directed to cause the 2026 

Indenture to be accepted, executed and acknowledged by the 2026 Trustee.  The 2026 Indenture 

is hereby approved in substantially the form submitted to this meeting, and in compliance with 

Section 11 hereof, the President and any Vice President of the Authority are hereby authorized to 

confer with Bond Counsel, the Trustee and U.S. Steel in order to complete the 2026 Indenture in 

substantially the form submitted to this meeting with such changes as shall be approved by such 

persons executing the document, their execution to constitute conclusive evidence of such 

approval. 

Section 6. There be, and there is hereby authorized the execution and delivery of the 

2026 Loan Agreement providing for the financing of a portion of the costs of the Refunding, and 

the Chair, Vice Chair, President or any Vice President of the Issuer be, and they are hereby, 

authorized to execute, acknowledge and deliver the 2026 Loan Agreement for and on behalf of the 

Issuer.  The 2026 Loan Agreement is hereby approved in substantially the form submitted to this 

meeting, and in compliance with Section 11 hereof, the Chair, Vice Chair, President or any Vice 

President of the Issuer are hereby authorized to confer with U.S. Steel and Bond Counsel in order 

to complete the 2026 Loan Agreement in substantially the form submitted to this meeting with 



 

 
 6 

such changes as shall be approved by such persons executing the document, their execution to 

constitute conclusive evidence of such approval.   

Section 7. The Chair, Vice Chair, President or any Vice President of the Authority, for 

and on behalf of the Authority, be, and they are hereby, authorized and directed to do any and all 

things necessary to effect the execution and delivery of the 2026 Indenture, the Purchase 

Agreement, and the 2026 Loan Agreement by the Authority, the performance of any obligations 

of the Authority under and pursuant to the 2026 Indenture, the Purchase Agreement, and the 2026 

Loan Agreement, the issuance, execution, sale and delivery of the 2026 Bonds, and the 

performance of all acts of whatever nature necessary to effect and carry out the authority conferred 

by this Resolution.  That the Chair, Vice Chair, President or any Vice President of the Authority 

be, and they are hereby, further authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the Authority, in 

connection with the issuance of the 2026 Bonds and in connection with on-going rights and 

obligations that arise after issuance and prior to maturity of the 2026 Bonds, to execute all papers, 

documents, certificates, and other instruments that may be required, necessary, or advisable for the 

carrying out of such authority or to evidence the exercise thereof, including, but not limited to, the 

execution of tax certificates or agreements, escrow agreements, letters of instruction, and other 

closing certificates. 

Section 8. The Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to file in the office of the 

Issuer, as a part of the minutes of the meeting at which this Resolution is adopted, for inspection, 

by any interested person a copy of the drafts of the Purchase Agreement, the 2026 Indenture, the 

2026 Loan Agreement, and the Preliminary Official Statement presented at this meeting, and such 

documents shall be on file for inspection by any interested person. 

Section 9. The Authority hereby confirms and consents to U.S. Steel’s request with 

respect to the 2026 Bonds for (i) Mitchell, Williams, Selig, Gates & Woodyard, PLLC and Mintz, 

Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C to serve as co-Bond Counsel; (ii) Kutak Rock LLP 

to serve as the Authority’s special counsel; (iii) The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, 

N.A. to serve as the 2026 Trustee; and (iv) Ballard Spahr LLP to serve as underwriters counsel.  

The Authority acknowledges that U.S. Steel will identify the lead underwriter and members of the 

underwriting group closer in time to the issuance of the 2026 Bonds. 

Section 10.  No recourse under or upon any statement contained in this Resolution, or in 

any 2026 Bond, or in any document that may be executed by the Issuer in connection with the 

issuance of the 2026 Bonds (the “Issuer Documents”), or under any judgment obtained against the 

Issuer or by the enforcement of any assessment or by any legal or equitable proceeding by virtue 

of any constitution or statute or otherwise, or under any circumstances, shall be had against any 

employee, officer, or board member, past, present, or future, of the Issuer, either directly or through 

the Issuer, or otherwise, for the payment for or to the Issuer or any receiver thereof, or for or to 

any holder of any 2026 Bond, or otherwise, of any sum that may be due and unpaid by U.S. Steel 

upon any of the 2026 Bonds.  Any and all personal liability of every nature, whether at common 

law or in equity, or by statute or by constitution or otherwise, of any such officer, as such, to 

respond by reason of any act or omission on his or her part, or otherwise, for, directly or indirectly, 

the payment for or to the Issuer or any receiver thereof, or for or to the owner or any holder of any 

2026 Bond, or otherwise, of any sum that may remain due and unpaid upon any 2026 Bond, shall 

be deemed to be expressly waived and released as a condition of and consideration for the 



 

 
 7 

execution and delivery of the Issuer Documents and the issuance of the 2026 Bonds. The Issuer is 

a public instrumentality of the State of Arkansas, and as such, asserts all sovereign immunity rights 

under Article 5, § 20 of the Arkansas Constitution of 1874, as amended. 

Section 11. The Issuer recognizes that due to the complexities of the financing it may 

become necessary that certain of the terms approved hereby may require modifications which will 

not affect materially the intent and substance of the authorizations and approvals by the Issuer 

herein.  The Issuer hereby authorizes the Chair, Vice Chair, President or any Vice President of the 

Issuer, for and on behalf of the Issuer, to approve modifications to the terms approved hereby 

which do not affect materially the intent and substance of this Resolution.  The execution of the 

documents authorized herein by the authorized officers shall constitute conclusive evidence of the 

approval of such modifications. 

Section 12. For purposes of Arkansas Code Annotated §§ 16-115-101 et seq., the 

President of the Authority is hereby designated as the executive officer with the responsibility to 

confirm and effect the Authority’s compliance with the performance of the Authority’s obligations 

and duties pursuant to this Resolution, the Act, the Purchase Agreement, the 2026 Indenture, the 

2026 Bonds, the 2026 Loan Agreement, and all papers, documents, certificates and other 

instruments ancillary and/or related to the purposes set forth therein or herein. 

Section 13. The provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be separable, and 

if any section, phrase or provision shall for any reason be declared to be invalid, such declaration 

shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the sections, phrases and provisions. 

Section 14. All resolutions and parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to 

the extent of such conflict. 

Section 15. This Resolution shall be in force and effect immediately upon and after its 

passage. 

APPROVED:  December 4, 2025. 

APPROVED: 

By:    

Chair 

ATTEST: 

By:         

President/Secretary 



TAB 7



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE AGGREGATE 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT, MATURITY AND INTEREST RATE 

SCHEDULES, AND REDEMPTION FEATURES OF THE 

REVOLVING LOAN FUND REVENUE BONDS, 

SERIES 2026 

 
  



 

2 

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE AGGREGATE 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT, MATURITY AND INTEREST RATE 
SCHEDULES, AND REDEMPTION FEATURES OF THE 
REVOLVING LOAN FUND REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2026 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Arkansas Development Finance 
Authority ("ADFA") on December 4, 2025 that, pursuant to the Revolving Loan Fund Revenue 
Bond Program General Bond Resolution adopted on July 20, 2023, and the Series Resolution 
Authorizing the Issuance of Revolving Loan Fund Revenue Bonds, Series 2026 in a Principal 
Amount Not To Exceed $150,000,000 adopted on October 16, 2025 (the "Series Resolution"), this 
resolution is adopted as follows: 
 
 Section 1. Authority For This Resolution.  This resolution constitutes the 
Confirming Resolution as defined in the Series Resolution and is adopted pursuant to the 
provisions of the Arkansas Development Finance Authority Act, as amended from time to time, 
codified at Arkansas Code Annotated §§ 15-5-101 to -318, inclusive, and the Series Resolution. 
 
 Section 2. (a) Details of Series 2026 Bonds.  The Arkansas Development Finance 
Authority Revolving Loan Fund Revenue Bonds, Series 2026 (the "Series 2026 Bonds") shall be 
issued in the aggregate principal amount of $_________ and shall bear interest at the rate or rates 
of interest per annum (calculated on the basis of a year consisting of twelve 30-day months) 
payable on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing June 1, 2026, and shall mature in 
the years and in the amounts as follows: 
 

Year 
(June 1) 

Principal 
Amount 

Interest 
Rate(%) 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 (b) The following conditions required by the Series Resolution have been met for the 
Series 2026 Bonds: 
 
  (1) the principal amount of the Series 2026 Bonds does not exceed 
$150,000,000; 



 

3 

  (2) the aggregate true interest cost of the Series 2026 Bonds (after taking into 
account original issue discount and premium and underwriters' discount but excluding costs of 
issuing the Series 2026 Bonds) does not exceed 5.50%; 
 
  (3) the purchase price of the Series 2026 Bonds is not less than 98% of par 
(without regard to original issue discount or premium); and 
 
  (4) the final maturity of the Series 2026 Bonds is not later than June 1, 2056. 
 
 Section 3. Optional Redemption of Series 2026 Bonds.  The Series 2026 Bonds 
maturing on or after June 1, 20___, are subject to redemption prior to maturity beginning on June 1, 
20___, at the option of ADFA, as a whole or in part at any time, at a redemption price equal to the 
outstanding principal amount of the Series 2026 Bonds to be redeemed, plus accrued interest 
thereon to the date set for redemption. 
 
 Section 4. Sinking Fund Redemption of Series 2026 Bonds.  The Series 2026 Bonds 
maturing on June 1, 20___ are subject to redemption prior to maturity at a redemption price equal 
to the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest thereon to the date for redemption from 
sinking fund redemption payments on June 1 in the years and in the amounts as follows: 
 

Series 2026 Bonds Due June 1, 20___ 
 

Year 
(June 1) 

 
Amount 

  
  
  
  

 
Section 5. Extraordinary Mandatory Redemption of Series 2026 Bonds.  The 

Series 2026 Bonds maturing on and after June 1, 2028 shall be subject to extraordinary mandatory 
redemption prior to their scheduled maturities, on ______________, 2027 (the "One-Year 
Extraordinary Mandatory Redemption"), in an amount equal to the Computation Amount (as 
hereinafter defined) applicable to the One-Year Computation Period (as hereinafter defined), plus 
accrued interest to the date of such extraordinary mandatory redemption, at the redemption prices 
set forth below, expressed as percentages of the principal amount of each maturity of the Series 
2026 Bonds so redeemed: 
 

Maturity 
(June 1) 

Redemption 
Price (%) 

Maturity 
(June 1) 

Redemption 
Price (%) 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

 



 

4 

 The Series 2026 Bonds maturing on and after June 1, 2030 shall be subject to extraordinary 
mandatory redemption prior to their scheduled maturities, on ______________, 2029 (the "Three-
Year Extraordinary Mandatory Redemption"), in an amount equal to the Computation Amount 
applicable to the Three-Year Computation Period (as hereinafter defined), plus accrued interest to 
the date of such extraordinary mandatory redemption, at the redemption prices set forth below, 
expressed as percentage of the principal amount of each maturity of the Series 2026 Bonds so 
redeemed: 
 

Maturity 
(June 1) 

Redemption 
Price (%) 

Maturity 
(June 1) 

Redemption 
Price (%) 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

 
 "Computation Amount" means surplus proceeds (rounded to the next higher $5,000 
denomination) equal to the remainder of (A) thirty percent (30%) of the Net Proceeds less proceeds 
of the Series 2026 Bonds directly or indirectly used to make loans or grants as of the last day of 
the One-Year Computation Period (but not less than zero) or (B) ninety-five percent (95%) of the 
Net Proceeds less the proceeds of the Series 2026 Bonds directly or indirectly used to make loans 
or grants as of the last day of the Three-Year Computation Period (but not less than zero).  "Net 
Proceeds" means the amounts received from the sale of the Series 2026 Bonds less proceeds used 
to pay costs of issuance, including underwriters' discount, during all or any portion of the One-
Year Computation Period, or the Three-Year Computation Period, as the case may be. 
 
 "One-Year Computation Period" means the period ending on the last day of the one-year 
period commencing on the date of issuance of the Series 2026 Bonds.  "Three-Year Computation 
Period" means the period ending on the last day of the three-year period commencing on the date 
of issuance of the Series 2026 Bonds. 
 
 The foregoing notwithstanding, the Series 2026 Bonds shall not be subject to the Three-
Year Extraordinary Mandatory Redemption if ADFA obtains an opinion of nationally recognized 
bond counsel to the effect that, if ADFA does not cause the extraordinary mandatory redemption 
to occur, it will not adversely affect the excludability of interest on the Series 2026 Bonds from 
gross income for federal income tax purposes. 
 
 Section 6. Bond Purchase Agreement.  The Bond Purchase Agreement, in the form 
executed by the Director of Home Ownership and Public Finance and Interim President/Secretary, 
and the execution thereof by the Director of Home Ownership and Public Finance and Interim 
President/Secretary are hereby approved and confirmed. 
 
 Section 7. Effective Date.  This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 



 

 

 ADOPTED AND APPROVED this December 4, 2025. 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Carey Smith, Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Robert "Ro" Arrington, Director of 
Home Ownership and Public Finance 
and Interim President/Secretary 
 
 
 

APPROVAL BY ANRC 
 
 The Arkansas Natural Resources Commission hereby approves the foregoing Confirming 
Resolution. 
 
 DATED December 4, 2025. 
 
       ARKANSAS NATURAL RESOURCES 
       COMMISSION 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
            Authorized Representative 
 
 



TAB 8



A RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE ADOPTION OF BUDGETS FOR THE 
OPERATION OF THE AUTHORITY 

 
WHEREAS, Arkansas Code Annotated Section 15-5-209 establishes that monies 

received by the Arkansas Development Finance Authority (“ADFA”) are to be 
deposited in the General Fund, from which the necessary expenses of the ADFA are to 
be paid; and 

WHEREAS, Act 944 of 2025 excused the ADFA from submitting budgets for 
expenses from its General Fund to be appropriated through the General Assembly; and 

WHEREAS, a budget is necessary for the efficient operation of the ADFA; and 

WHEREAS, the President of the ADFA is authorized to oversee the day-to-day 
operations of the ADFA, including expenditures from the General Fund; 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ADFA AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 

For the 12-month fiscal year beginning July 1, 2026, and for each succeeding fiscal 
year, ADFA will prepare a document projecting revenues and expenses. This document 
will be described as the ADFA Budget. 

Section 2. 

No later than the March 31 prior to the start of the next fiscal year, the President 
of ADFA will present a proposed ADFA Budget projecting revenues and expenses for 
the upcoming fiscal year to the Board of Directors (“Board”). An ADFA budget becomes 
effective only upon a positive vote of the Board of Directors acting before the start of a 
fiscal year. 

Section 3. 

The ADFA Board of Directors may amend the budget at any point through a 
positive vote of the Board . 

Section 4. 

Only after receiving the approval of the ADFA Board will the President have the 
administrative authority to oversee the expenditure of funds projected within the 
ADFA Budget, and no additional action by the Board is required prior to expenditure of 
funds. However, the Chairman of the Board or more than two members of the Board 
may request that specific transactions receive express approval of the board prior to 
expenditure, and the President may also request board prior-approval of specific 
transactions. 



Section 5. 

The Chairman of the Board may approve emergency expenditures in excess of 
line-item budgeted amounts only after receiving a request in writing from the ADFA 
President describing the purpose of the expenditure, the nature of the emergency and 
justification for acting immediately and not bringing the request before the full board at 
the next scheduled meeting. Any such action shall be reported to the Board in writing 
by the President at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting. 

 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 4th day of December,  2025 
 
 

ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT 
FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 
 

By:   
Carey Smith, Chair 

 
Attest: 

 
By:    

Robert Arrington, Interim President 



Resolution Requiring the 
Adoption of Policies for the 
Equitable and Transparent 

Procurement of 
Goods and Services



Page 1  

 

 

A RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE ADOPTION OF POLICIES FOR THE EQUITABLE 
AND TRANSPARENT PROCUREMENT OF GOODS AND SERVICES 

 
WHEREAS, the Arkansas Development Finance Authority (“ADFA”) is an 

independent entity of the State of Arkansas empowered with specific functions and 
responsibilities to act; and 

 
WHEREAS, Act 944 of 2025 clarified the independent nature of the ADFA and allowed 

increased flexibility to carry out the missions of the ADFA, including excepting the ADFA from 
the state’s laws governing the procurement of goods and services including Arkansas Code 
Annotated Section 19-11-201, et seq.; and 

 
WHEREAS, the adoption of clear standards for purchase of goods and services in a 

clear, consistent and auditable manner will aid the operational efficiency of the ADFA and 
safeguard public trust in the use of funds in the name of the ADFA. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ADFA AS 

FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1 
 

The following policies regarding the adoption of procurement policies for the 
expenditure of funds will be adopted by the ADFA and implemented in all decisions as 
appropriate from the date of the adoption of this resolution: 

 
“Policy 

 
The Arkansas Development Finance Authority (ADFA) is committed to open, transparent, 
arms-length procurement policies which conform with the laws of the State of Arkansas and 
the policies and procedures adopted by the ADFA Board. The purpose of these policies is to 
align the purchase of goods and services with the broader policies and objectives of the 
ADFA and ensure compliance with the legal and ethical obligations of the ADFA. 

 
Purchasing decisions are business decisions made on behalf of the ADFA. Procedures 
for budgeting and expending funds are designed to meet the requirements of 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, State of Arkansas fiscal laws and 
regulations that may legally apply to the ADFA, Federal Aid requirements, and 
applicable policies of the ADFA. 

 
These policies reflect the ADFA’s general policy of transparency and openness. ADFA 
staff should apply these policies with a commitment to open, free and fair transactions. 

 
Waivers or deviations of these policies can only be made with the prior written approval of 
the President of ADFA. Any waivers issued by the ADFA President will be reported in 
writing to the ADFA Board at the next regular Board meeting. 

 
Applicability: These policies apply only to transactions expending funds belonging to the 
ADFA. These policies do not apply to: 



Page 2  

 

 

 

o Funds appropriated to the ADFA by the State which are located in the Arkansas 
State Treasury, and whose use is otherwise limited by Arkansas law; or 

o Decisions otherwise determined by the Professional Selection Policies of the ADFA as 
adopted and approved by the Arkansas Legislative Council pursuant to Arkansas Code 
Annotated Section 15-5-212(a) as promulgated under 15 CAR § 60-101 et seq. 

Definitions: Unless otherwise stated, definitions of terms used here will conform with those 
used in Black’s Law Dictionary, 9th Edition, Thompson Reuters, 2005. 
Board Approval Required: The prior approval of the ADFA board is required for transactions 
that require: 

o Purchase of Good and Non-Professional Services in excess of $100,000 over the projected 
life of the agreement, if applicable; 

o Acquisition, disposition or leasing of any legal interest (e.g. fee title or easement) in 
land valued at more than $500,000; or 

General Procurement Processes: The ADFA is committed to conducting business in an 
open, transparent and competitive manner. Procurement decisions will be based on 
objective considerations of price, value, efficiency and quality and should in all cases be 
based on established, written facts. 

o Only the total foreseeable value of a contract should be considered. Contracts cannot be 
structured in a manner designed to defeat procurement processes. Efforts to obtain 
responsive quotes or bids should be documented. Failure to obtain multiple responses to 
solicitation may require resubmission of the solicitation or a written statement from the 
procuring official that no additional responses could be reasonable obtained. 

o The maximum term for the contract of services is two years. Contracts for services may 
be renewed multiple times but under no circumstance may a contract be extended 
beyond a total contract life of seven years. 

o Review of bids, proposals or solicitations in excess of $25,000 should be performed by 
a committee of staff of the ADFA formed for that purposes in a manner similar to form 
and format as that employed under Ark. Code Ann. § 15-5-409. 

o For the purchase of Goods and Services, the ADFA will follow the following criteria: 
 Total contract value of Less than $25,000: For purchases of goods and services 

valued at less than $25,000, no bids are required but ADFA staff should make 
reasonable effort to obtain best available goods or services in question. 

 Total contract value of between $25,000 and $100,000: For purchases of goods 
and services valued at between $25,000 and $100,000, ADFA staff must request at 
least three written quotes supported by basic contractual documentation. Each 
quote must be considered based on value and the contract awarded based on a 
reasonable determination that it represents the best available option for the 
ADFA. 

 Total contract value in excess of $100,000: For purchases of goods and services 
in excess of $100,000, staff must use either a Request for Proposal (RFP) or an 
Invitation for Bids (IFB), as described below. Responsive proposals or bids must 
be considered by staff committee pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 15-5-409. 
Contracts shall be awarded only upon the recommendation of the staff 
committee and the approval of the ADFA Board. 

Sole Source Procurement 
Where a single vendor is the only feasible source for the goods and services to be procured, 
the purchase may be deemed a sole source procurement, and the vendor may be selected 
without using the General Procurement Process defined above. 

https://codeofarrules.arkansas.gov/Rules/Rule?levelType=section&titleID=15&chapterID=231&subChapterID=395&partID=408&subPartID=3714&sectionID=22811


Page 3 

o Requests for Sole Source procurement must be made in writing to the President of 
ADFA. Requests must document efforts to identify potential vendors, provide a factual 
basis for the request and the general justification for the request.

o Requests for Sole Source procurement can only be approved upon a showing that 
General Procurement Processes cannot be met with reasonable effort.

Request For Proposals 
o Requests for proposals (RFP) can be used for the purchase of goods and services. They

are used for purchases greater than $100,000 when it is determined that technical ability,
expertise or general ability to carry out a contract should be considered in addition to
price.

o An RFP will be awarded based on consideration of both price and technical ability, i.e.
the ability of the vendor to carry out the requirements of the contract.

o At a minimum, an RFP must state:
 The weighted importance of price versus technical ability;
 A detailed scope of work for the project;
 Minimum criteria for vendors, if any;
 A beginning and end date of the contract, including a projected term;
 Applicable terms and conditions as determined by the ADFA.

o Public notice of the RFP should be provided using the ADFA website or other
reasonable means.

o Unless otherwise determined by the President of the ADFA, all RFPs must be
publicly posted for at least seven (7) calendar days. This period is the Solicitation
Period.

o During the Solicitation Period, ADFA staff may discuss the contract with potential
vendors only for the purpose of clarification and to ensure full understanding of, and
responsiveness to, the solicitation requirements.

o Prospective vendors should be accorded fair and equal treatment with respect to any
opportunity for discussion and revision of proposals.

o Upon receipt of a submission, ADFA staff will make a determination of initial minimum
criteria. Submissions which do not meet his criteria will be rejected.

o Upon the conclusion of the Solicitation Period, ADFA staff will collect all submissions
which meet minimum requirements for consideration and subsequent approval to
negotiate by a staff committee, acting in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 15-5-409.

o Nothing in these policies will prevent the ADFA from negotiating with selected
vendors to achieve the best possible contract for the ADFA.

Invitation for Bids (IFB) 
o Invitations for bids should be used when quality of a good or service is effectively

uniform and can be confirmed in express written terms, and the only primary criteria to
be considered is the price of the bid.
 At a minimum, an IFB should include:
 A detailed description of the goods or services to be acquired, including specific

objective requirements which must be met;
 The time frame in which the contract must be carried out;
 Public notice of the IFB should be provided using the ADFA website or other

reasonable means.
 Unless otherwise determined by the President of the ADFA, all IFBs must be

publicly posted for at least seven (7) calendar days. This period is the Solicitation
Period.

o During the Solicitation Period, ADFA staff may discuss the contract with potential



Page 4  

 

 

vendors only for the purpose of clarification and to ensure full understanding of, and 
responsiveness to, the solicitation requirements. 

o Prospective vendors should be accorded fair and equal treatment with respect to any 
opportunity for discussion and revision of proposals. 

o Upon the conclusion of the Solicitation Period, ADFA staff will collect all submissions 
which meet minimum requirements for review. Only those submissions meeting 
minimum criteria will be considered. 

o The award will be given to the lowest priced qualifying submission. 
o Nothing in these policies will prevent ADFA from negotiating with selected vendors to 

achieve the best possible contract for ADFA. 
Written Documents Required 

o ADFA staff should reduce all contracts, regardless of value, into some form of writing. 
“Verbal” contracts (whether for goods or services), though they may become legally 
enforceable by and against ADFA, are not allowed. 

o Contracts should be recorded when appropriate to the relevant forms, e.g. ADFA 
Services Contract Form SRV-1 or ADFA Goods Contract Forms. When appropriate, and 
for particularly large or complex agreements, these forms should be recorded in 
addition to other, binding documents relevant to the contract itself. 

Terms of Contracts 
o Unless otherwise provided by law or as specifically authorized by the President, a 

contract for procurement of goods or services from a vendor may be entered into for a 
period of not more than three (3) years if funds for the first fiscal year of the 
contemplated contract are available at the time of contracting. The President may 
authorize a contract for goods and services with a term of more than three (3) years if the 
President determines such action is necessary in furtherance of the ADFA’s mission, will 
serve the best interests of the State, and sufficient funds currently are available or will be 
available for extended performance of the contract. 

o Unless otherwise provided by law or as specifically authorized by the President, a 
contract may be extended annually for a total contract life of seven (7)  years. 

o Payment and performance obligations for succeeding fiscal years shall be subject to the 
availability and budgeting of funds. 

Scope of Work 
o Scope of Work: Contracts valued in excess of $25,000 should include a scope of work 

(SOW) that specifies in reasonable detail the work to be performed, the quantity and 
quality of work expected, and when and where the work is to be performed. The SOW 
in the contract must be substantially the same as, or be a subset of, the SOW in the 
vendor selection documentation for that contract (e.g., written quotation, competitive 
bid, sealed bid, request for proposal or statement of qualifications). 

o Emergency Amendments An existing contract can be amended on an emergency basis 
with the approval of the President upon a showing that facts giving rise to the 
amendment were not reasonably apparent or foreseeable at the time the contract was 
proposed and entered into. 

o However, a contract cannot be amended to: 
 Expand the SOW beyond the original scope of the contract (the work within the 

contemplation of the parties when the contract was entered into) or the vendor 
selection documentation (ex. written quotations, competitive bid, sealed bid, 



Page 5  

 

 

request for proposals or statement of qualifications); 
 Increase the dollar amount by more than 10% of the dollar amount for the 

current contract term; or 
o Extend the term of the contract. Any changes to existing contracts made on an emergency 

basis will be reported in writing to the ADFA Board at the next regularly scheduled 
meeting. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 4th day of December, 2025 
 

ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT 
FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 
By:   

Carey Smith, Chair 
 

Attest: 
 

By:   
Robert  Arrington, Interim President 



Resolution Requiring the 
Approval of the Board of 

Directors for Certain Actions 
of the ADFA



 

 

A RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE APPROVAL OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FOR CERTAIN ACTIONS OF THE ADFA 

WHEREAS, the Arkansas Development Finance Authority (“ADFA”) is an 
independent entity of the State of Arkansas empowered with specific functions and 
responsibilities to act; and 

WHEREAS, Act 944 of 2025 clarified the independent nature of the ADFA and 
allowed increased flexibility to carry out the missions of the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the ongoing operational efficiency of the ADFA will be aided by the 
adoption of clear standards for the future operations of the ADFA; 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ADFA AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The express approval of the Board of Directors, whether through 
resolution or other formal action, is required prior to entering into: 

• Any guarantee or material modification of any guarantee issued by the ADFA 
on behalf of either the ADFA or any third-party entity, including cities or 
counties; 

• The final release of tax credits in support of housing, including but not limited to 
the issuance of the Low-Income Housing Credit Allocation and Certification 
(Form 8609); 

• Any investments, loans or grants or the material modification to any 
investments, loans or grants to any third-party entity, including divisions of the 
State, cities, counties or political subdivisions, corporations, or non-profit 
organizations; 

• The adoption of any new standards, rules, criteria or regulations or the 
amendment of any standards, rules, criteria or regulations which will 
materially impact entities entering into or currently operating under 
agreements with the ADFA; 

• Any action requiring the approval of the Governor or the holding of a public 
hearing; 

• Any expenditure greater than the line item for which it was accounted for in 
the ADFA budget or any expenditure not accounted for in the ADFA budget; 

• Any contract or any material modification to any contract utilizing ADFA-
generated funding for goods or services valued at greater than $100,000; 

• Acquisition, disposition or leasing of any legal interest in real property valued 
at more than $500,000; 



 

 

• Any contract for professional services necessary for the issuance of bonds or 
other indebtedness; 

• Any annual budget or any amendments to an annual budget; 
• Any agreement or the material modification of any agreement between ADFA 

and the State of Arkansas or U.S. Government to provide goods, services, or 
financing of any kind. 

Section 2 

Nothing in this resolution will prevent the Board of Directors from requiring the 
Board’s express approval or ratification of any action of the ADFA staff. 

Section 3 

Nothing in this resolution shall prohibit the President from requesting Board approval 
on any action or question. . 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 4th day of December, 2025 
 
 

ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT 
FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 
 

By:   
Carey Smith, Chair 

 
Attest: 

 
By:   

Robert  Arrington, Interim President 



Resolution Requiring the 
Adoption of Rules for the 

Operation of the Authority



 

 

A RESOLUTION REGARDING THE ADOPTION OF RULES FOR THE OPERATION 
OF THE AUTHORITY 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code Annotated Section 15-5-207(b)(5) empowers the 
Arkansas Development Finance Authority (“ADFA”) with the right to make and issue 
such rules as may be necessary or convenient in order to carry out the purposes for which 
the ADFA was created under law; and 

WHEREAS, Act 944 of 2025 expressly exempted the ADFA from the 
requirements of Arkansas Code Annotated Section 25-15-201 et seq. (“The 
Administrative Procedures Act”); and 

WHEREAS, established policies requiring public disclosure and discussion of 
proposed rules will facilitate the efficient operations of the ADFA and assist individuals 
and entities working with the ADFA to carry out its goals. 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ADFA 
THAT: 

Section 1. 

Any standards, rules, criteria or regulations issued by ADFA are declared to be limited 
in their application to individuals and entities signing agreements, contracts, grants or 
otherwise, unless expressly stated otherwise in federal or state law. 

Section 2. 

Any standards, rules, criteria or regulations adopted by ADFA and which has a 
material impact on the terms or conditions of agreements issued by ADFA with 
individuals and entities outside ADFA will not be applied until adopted by resolution 
by the Board of Directors of ADFA. 

Section 3. 

Upon the request of the Chairman of the Board of Directors of ADFA or upon the 
written request of two members of the Board of Directors, the President of ADFA shall 
hold a public hearing on the proposed policy, decision or otherwise and report findings 
to the Board at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

Section 4. 

The requirements of Board approval and, if requested, public meetings, will not apply 
to policies or decisions adopted through state or federal law or changes to federally 



 

 

mandated programs over which ADFA has no authority to change, amend or otherwise 
reject. 

 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 4th day of December, 2025 
 
 

ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT 
FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 
 

By:   
Carey Smith, Chair 

 
Attest: 

 
By:   

Robert  Arrington, Interim President 



Adoption of updated 
Bylaws for the Authority



3  

BYLAWS OF THE 
ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY 

ARTICLE I 
THE AUTHORITY 

Section 1. Name of the Authority. The name of the Authority is the "Arkansas 
Development Finance Authority." Upon second reference, the name “ADFA” 
will also apply.  

 
Section 2. Seal of the ADFA. The seal of the ADFA shall be circular in form and include 
the name of the ADFA, and the year of its creation shall be inscribed thereon. 

 

ARTICLE II 
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Section 1. Regular Meetings. Meetings of the Board of Directors of the ADFA shall be 
held on the third Thursday of each month or otherwise at such alternate time of the 
month as may be designated by resolution adopted by the ADFA. 

 
The Secretary of the Board shall publish and distribute an agenda at least seven days 
prior to a regular meeting of the Board. No items other than those on the agenda shall 
be added to the agenda without the positive vote of at least 7 members of the Board. 

 
Section 2. Emergency or Special Meetings. The Chair of the ADFA may call a special 
meeting of the ADFA for the purpose of transacting any business designated in the call. 
The chair shall call a special meeting upon receiving the written request of at least two 
members of the Board of Directors of the ADFA which declares the need for such a 
meeting. 

 
All calls for emergency or special meetings shall identify the specific subjects to be 
discussed or proposed actions to be taken. 

 
The call for an emergency or special meeting shall be delivered to each member of the 
Board of Directors of the ADFA in writing by a recognizable form of immediate 
delivery or hand delivery for each such member at least two days prior to the date of 
such special meeting. The call for an emergency or special meeting shall be posted on 
the website of the ADFA at least two (2) hours ahead of the meeting or when notice is 
provided to members of the Board of Directors of the ADFA, whichever is earlier. 
No business shall be considered other than as designated in the call, but if all members 
of the Board of Directors of the ADFA are present at a special meeting, any and all 
business may be transacted at such special meeting 



4  

Section 3. Committees of the Board of Directors. The Chair is authorized to form such 
committees of the Board of Directors and appoint members to the Chairs of the 
committees, to serve for one-year terms, from February 15 of the year of appointment 
to February 14 of the succeeding year, or shorter period as may be appropriate. 

 
Committees of the Board of Directors shall have such authority and responsibility as 
may be by resolutions adopted from time to time by the Board of Directors. 

 
Unless determined otherwise through resolution of the Board, all committee actions 
will be submitted to the full Board of Directors for approval, and no action will be 
taken in response to actions of committees unless and until receiving the approval of 
the full Board of Directors. 

 
Section 4. Quorum. Six (6) voting members of the Board of Directors shall constitute a 
quorum and action may be taken only upon an affirmative vote of a majority of the 
voting members present. However, any action to approve the issuance of bonds, a loan 
application, a lease transaction or to approve a bond guaranty shall have the affirmative 
vote of at least six (6) voting members present. 

 

ARTICLE III 
OFFICERS 

 
Section 1. Chair. If present, the Chair shall preside over meetings of the Board of 
Directors and may submit such recommendations and information as he or she may 
consider proper concerning the business, affairs, and policies of the ADFA. 

 
Section 2. Vice Chair. The Vice-Chair, in the absence of the Chair, shall act as Chair of 
the ADFA, taking such actions and signing such documents as may be required or 
appropriate from time to time. 

 
Section 3. Secretary. The President of the ADFA shall be the Secretary of the ADFA, 
and as such, shall have general supervision over the administration of its business 
and affairs, subject to the direction of the Board of Directors. 

 
The Secretary shall keep the records of the ADFA, minutes of all meetings of the Board 
of Directors, give notice of meetings of the Board of Directors, and perform all duties 
incident to his or her office, or conferred upon him by the Board of Directors. He or 
she shall have charge of the seal of the ADFA and shall have power to affix the seal 
attested by his or her signature to all contracts and instruments as may require the 
same. 

 
Section 4. Election. The Chair and Vice-Chair shall be elected by the Board of Directors 



5  

at the first regular Board meeting of the of each calendar year from among the public 
members of the Board and shall hold office for one year, or until their successors are 
elected. 

 
Section 5. Vacancies. Should the office of Chair or Vice-Chair become vacant, the Board 
of Directors shall elect a successor from their public members within sixty days, and 
such election shall be for the unexpired term of said office. When the office of Secretary 
becomes vacant, the Board of Directors shall appoint a temporary successor from the 
Board of Directors or the ADFA staff until a new President of the ADFA is selected. 

 

ARTICLE IV 
EMPLOYEES OF THE ADFA 

 
Section 1. President. The chief executive officer of the ADFA shall be the President. 
The President of the ADFA shall be employed by the Board of Directors and serves at 
the will of the Governor. The President shall have the power to execute properly 
authorized bonds, agreements, deeds, instruments, contracts, documents, certificates, 
and other writings of the ADFA, and may delegate such powers to other officers of the 
ADFA. 

 
Unless stated otherwise, the President shall be delegated the authority to execute 
budgets, procurement agreements and the contractual obligations of the ADFA which 
have been approved by the ADFA Board. In addition, the President shall be delegated 
such powers and authority as determined through resolution by the Board. 

 
Section 2. Vice Presidents. As determined by the President and with the approval of 
the Board of Directors, the ADFA may employ as many Vice Presidents as is deemed 
appropriate and necessary. Employees approved for the role of Vice President may 
only be terminated for cause and with the approval of a committee of the Board 
specifically designated for this purpose. 

 
Section 3. Additional Personnel. The President, with the approval of the Board of 
Directors, shall appoint and employ such additional officers and employees, 
accountants, financial advisors or experts as may be required. 

 

ARTICLE V 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 
Section 1. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the ADFA shall commence on the first day of 
July and shall end on the next thirtieth of June. 

 
Section 2. Powers of the President. The President shall have the power to delegate 



6  

duties to the ADFA's Vice Presidents, consistent with the statutory powers and 
authority of the Agency and consistent with policies and procedures that may be 
established from time to time by the Board. The Board of Directors may through 
Resolution of the Board delegate or limit the authority of the President under this 
section. 

ARTICLE VI 
AMENDMENTS 

 
The Board of Directors shall have the power to make, alter, amend, suspend, and repeal 
Bylaws of the ADFA at any meeting of the Board of Directors by the affirmative vote of 
a majority of present and voting Directors. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 4th day of December,  2025 

 
 

ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT 
FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 
 

By:   
Carey Smith, Chair 

 
Attest: 

 
By:   

Robert  Arrington, Interim President 



Adoption of an updated ADFA 
Employee Handbook



 

Employee Handbook 

& 

Code of Ethics 
 

 
January 2026 



ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 8  12.4.25 

 

 

Introduction 

The Arkansas Development Finance Authority (ADFA) is dedicated to providing 
affordable financing for the housing, economic, agricultural and governmental 
needs of the people of Arkansas. ADFA accomplishes this in part through the 
commitment and professionalism of its staff. The purpose of this handbook is to 
guide ADFA employees in succeeding as professionals while upholding and 
improving our culture of accountability and success. 

 
1.0 Code of Ethics and Employee Conduct 
The standards listed below are the minimum expected of ADFA employees. These 
standards are not exhaustive and are in addition to any other applicable standards and 
requirements, including laws, regulations, rules, judicial and administrative decisions, 
department interpretations, which may apply. A violation of any of these could result in 
disciplinary action pursuant to the ADFA disciplinary policy. This policy manual is 
intended to replace previously issued handbooks or personnel policies of the ADFA. 

1.1 Code of Ethics 

ADFA employees are expected to uphold a culture of ethical and efficient service to our 
customers, the Board and the State. ADFA employees have a core responsibility to aid in 
preventing fraud and support ADFA’s culture of honesty and ethical behavior. 
ADFA will not condone employee conduct that either violates or has the appearance of 
violating the law, including the ethical provisions established here or in law. ADFA 
employees must review the Code of Ethics and sign an annual acknowledgment 
affirming they received a copy and reviewed it. 
 
ADFA employees and members of the ADFA Board of Directors must comply with rules 
promulgated under the Arkansas Ethics Commission dealing with gifts (21 CAR § 1-101 
et seq.) and conflicts of interest (21 CAR § 2-101 et seq).  
 

1.2 Computer Access Confidentiality and Confidentiality of ADFA information 

In the course of your work, you may have access to information that is confidential to 
ADFA or to an individual employee or department. Unauthorized use or disclosure of 
confidential information may result in discipline up to and including termination of 
employment. Violation of employee confidentiality may also create civil or criminal 
liability. 

Information within the custody of ADFA should only be accessed by employees 
who are acting in their official functions. Information gained through employment 
at ADFA should not be divulged outside of official functions. Employees should 

https://codeofarrules.arkansas.gov/Rules/Rule?levelType=subpart&titleID=21&chapterID=191&subChapterID=236&partID=806&subPartID=9214&sectionID=null
https://codeofarrules.arkansas.gov/Rules/Rule?levelType=subpart&titleID=21&chapterID=191&subChapterID=236&partID=806&subPartID=9214&sectionID=null
https://codeofarrules.arkansas.gov/Rules/Rule?levelType=subpart&titleID=21&chapterID=191&subChapterID=236&partID=807&subPartID=9215&sectionID=null


ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 9  12.4.25 

 

 

not provide passwords, usernames and other security credentials, or otherwise 
provide outside access to ADFA information and resources, unless required to do 
so as an official function. Employees are responsible for immediately reporting 
any breach of confidentiality or unauthorized access to ADFA resources. 

1.3 Email and Other Platforms 

ADFA employees should only use their ADFA email accounts and other communication 
platforms for work-related purposes. Employees shall have no expectation of privacy in 
anything they store, send, or receive on ADFA’s system. Employees must use extreme 
caution when opening email attachments or clicking on any links contained in the email. 
In addition, ADFA employees shall not use ADFA email addresses and associated 
passwords to register for any personal online accounts. Sending personal emails using 
the ADFA email address should be kept to a minimum, understanding that any email 
sent on the employer’s network may be considered public information. 

When conducting calls or meetings using web conference platforms, such as Microsoft 
Teams, employees are expected to present themselves professionally. Unless 
circumstances dictate otherwise, employees should appear with their camera on and their 
full name displayed. This applies to all meetings whether an employee is on-site or 
working remotely. 

1.4 Internet, Email, and General Computer Acceptable Use 

ADFA employees may access, use, or share ADFA information only to the extent it is 
authorized and necessary to fulfill their assigned job duties. ADFA employees have no 
reasonable expectation of privacy when using ADFA devices or systems. ADFA reserves 
the right to monitor and log all ADFA equipment, systems, and network traffic without 
notice, including monitoring files, email, and website usage. Excessive use of ADFA 
internet, email or other platforms for personal purposes is prohibited and may result in 
disciplinary action up to and including termination. 

1.5 Job Performance and Performance Evaluations 

Employees are expected to perform their job duties competently and produce a high- 
quality work product. Supervisors should timely address any performance issues with 
employees. Employees are encouraged to initiate conversations with their supervisors if 
additional feedback is needed. 

Formal performance evaluations are conducted annually. These reviews include a 
written performance document and a discussion between the employee and the 
supervisor about job performance and expectations for the coming year. Employees 



ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 10  12.4.25 

 

 

who received a written disciplinary action during the rating period will not be eligible 
for a merit increase. 

1.6 Professionalism 

ADFA employees are expected to perform their duties in a professional manner 
consistent with the standards of their job, work in a cooperative manner with their 
coworkers and supervisors, and generally support a positive, cooperative work culture. 
Inappropriate behavior, including foul language and yelling, will not be tolerated. All 
forms of communication, including emails and messages on platforms such as Microsoft 
Teams, should remain professional. Personal opinions, beliefs, and informal content such 
as memes, gifs, or links unrelated to work are not appropriate. 

Failure to perform official duties in a professionally appropriate manner will result in 
disciplinary action up to and including termination. 

1.7 Social Media 

ADFA employees will avoid using personal social media while working. No ADFA 
computers, phones or information technology should be used to check, update or 
otherwise use personal social media. 

When using social media, ADFA employees shall not expressly or implicitly attribute 
personal statements, opinions, or beliefs to ADFA. If an employee expresses their beliefs 
or opinions, they must not, expressly, or implicitly, represent themselves as an employee 
or representative of ADFA. Employees may not use trademarks, logos, or other ADFA 
intellectual property connected with any social media activity. Employees are strongly 
encouraged to be judicious and discreet in any social media activity related in any way to 
their employment at ADFA. 

1.8 Conflicts of Interest 

Employees must perform their duties in an ethical manner. Employees must not use 
their position or knowledge gained from their position for private or personal 
advantage of any kind. If an employee becomes involved in a situation that could be 
considered a prohibited activity, the employee should immediately communicate in 
writing all the facts to his or her immediate supervisor. 
At no point during an employee’s time working for ADFA or service on the ADFA 
board, and for one year following separation from ADFA or the ADFA Board, may 
an individual: 

• exercise or have exercised any functions or responsibilities with 
respect to activities assisted with ADFA funds outside of their 
official functions as an ADFA employee;  



ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 11  12.4.25 

 

 

• Solicit or seek to gain inside information with regard to a project 
overseen by ADFA for the purpose of acting outside of official 
functions as an ADFA employee; 

• Obtain or seek to obtain a personal financial interest or benefit from a 
project overseen by ADFA; 

 
The ADFA Board, upon written request, may grant an exception to the 
provisions of this section on a case-by-case basis when it determines that the 
exception will serve to further the purposes of ADFA allocated funds and the 
effective and efficient administration of the program or project. An exception 
may be considered only after the participant has: 

• Disclosed the nature of the conflict, accompanied by an assurance 
that there has been public disclosure of the conflict and a 
description of how the public disclosure was made; and 

• An opinion as to how the interest for which the exception is sought 
will not violate State or local law. 

• No waivers under this section will be granted unless approved 
by the ADFA Board in a public meeting. 

 
1.9 Restriction on Gifts 

ADFA employee or board member should never accept any gift or compensation 
of any amount in direct exchange for the performance of the duties and 
responsibilities of his or her office or position, i.e., the giving of a gift for specific 
action. For purposes of this section, a gift is defined under the Code of Arkansas 
Rules 21 CAR § 1-101(2)9A).  

1.10 Obligation to maintain accurate records and communication 

The books and records of ADFA must reflect accurate and timely recording of all 
business transactions. Full disclosure of assets, liabilities, receipts, and disbursements 
must be made. Employees cannot make any false record or communication or engage 
in false or misleading communication with the intent of falsifying an ADFA record. 
This includes providing: 

• False expense, attendance, production, financial, or similar reports and 
statements 

• False advertising, deceptive marketing practices, or other misleading 
representations 

 
2.0 Employment-at-Will 

ADFA is an At-Will Employer and an ADFA employee may be terminated with or 
without cause if the termination is not for an illegal reason. The employer and the 

https://codeofarrules.arkansas.gov/Rules/Rule?levelType=section&titleID=21&chapterID=191&subChapterID=236&partID=806&subPartID=9214&sectionID=61769
https://codeofarrules.arkansas.gov/Rules/Rule?levelType=section&titleID=21&chapterID=191&subChapterID=236&partID=806&subPartID=9214&sectionID=61769


ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 12  12.4.25 

 

 

employee can both terminate employment without cause or notice. Nothing in this 
handbook or any other document, policy, or procedure used by ADFA creates an 
expressed or implied right or expectation of continued employment or contract. 

2.1 Equal Employment Opportunity 

ADFA will not discriminate in providing access to employment opportunities or 
practices on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, or 
genetic information. Individuals are hired based on their qualifications for each position. 
Discrimination, harassment, or retaliation by any employee shall constitute grounds for 
disciplinary action. 

Hiring of relatives is not encouraged. Relatives will not be permitted to work in any 
capacity where one relative might supervise another, including participating in 
decisions involving hiring, promoting, salary increases, or other personnel-related 
matters of interest to a relative. 

Employment Categories (Classified Employees Only) 

Probationary Period The first six (6) months of employment are considered a 
probationary period. This period may be extended no more than additional 
three (3) months by the supervisor. This period allows time for an employee 
to learn his or her job and for the supervisor to evaluate the employee’s 
ability to do their job. All newly hired employees must successfully 
complete their probationary period to become regular employees. 
Employees promoted, demoted, or otherwise assigned to new positions 
may be placed on a six (6) month probationary period at the discretion of 
the supervisor. 

 
Regular Employees Employees who successfully complete their probationary 
period will become regular employees. Employees who are normally 
scheduled to work eighty (80) hours per pay period on a regular basis are 
considered full-time employees and are entitled to all benefits described in 
this reference guide. 

 
Part-Time Employees Part-time employees are those who are scheduled to 
work less than eighty (80) hours per pay period. Part-time employees are 
entitled to the same benefits and privileges as full-time employees generally 
if they work one thousand (1,000) hours annually or more. Benefits such as 
annual leave are earned at a rate proportionally equal to the time worked. 

 
Extra Help Employees Extra help employees are those employees who work 
one thousand (1,000) hours or less per year and receive no benefits except 
holiday pay if they are in pay status before and after the holiday. Extra help 



ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 13  12.4.25 

 

 

employees are entitled to no benefits other than as specifically noted herein. 
 

Contract Assistance Persons on contract with ADFA through a temporary 
agency or other outside contracting firm are not considered employees 
of ADFA and are not entitled to benefits. 

 
2.2 Traveling on behalf of ADFA 

ADFA employees may be required to travel on official business. Employees planning 
to attend a meeting, seminar, or conference should obtain approval of his/her 
supervisor. Any ADFA sponsored meeting or conference must be pre- approved 
by the President. 

If travel is required of an ADFA employee, the employee must obtain written 
prior approval of the travel from the employee’s manager. 

 
3.4 Travel Reimbursement 
 
Employees will be reimbursed for any approved travel, meals, lodging, and 
miscellaneous expense at the rate determined by ADFA. Except as approved by the 
President, ADFA will reimburse travel expenses in compliance with the Arkansas 
State Financial Management Guide. Except as approved by the President, 
reimbursement for meals and lodging while traveling on official business of the State 
shall not exceed the maximum rates as prescribed by the Federal Travel Directory 
published by the United States General Services Administration. 
 
All requests for reimbursement shall be reasonable, true, and accurate. 
Reimbursement will only be provided for expenses reasonably incurred while 
traveling in support of ADFA’s mission. Reimbursement for meal expenses is limited 
to those expenses incurred during overnight travel. 

Meals are reimbursed for the individual employee submitting the reimbursement 
request. Only the ADFA's President can pay for meals where the cost includes 
other staff and/or guests. Tips other than as noted for meals are not allowed. 
Tipping will be reimbursed at no more than 20 percent of the total meal or travel 
cost. 
 
Reimbursement for alcoholic beverages is prohibited and an ADFA travel 
supervisor may deny any request for reimbursement which is not reasonable  
under the circumstances. 
 
 

https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/office/accounting/financial-management-guide/
https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/office/accounting/financial-management-guide/
https://www.gsa.gov/travel/plan-book/per-diem-rates
https://www.gsa.gov/travel/plan-book/per-diem-rates


ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 14  12.4.25 

 

 

2.5 Vehicle Useage 

All ADFA employees operating a vehicle while carrying out ADFA business shall follow 
the state and local traffic laws. Any accident or traffic violation that occurs while 
operating an ADFA vehicle for official business must be reported as soon as possible, but 
no later than within 24 hours. ADFA employees driving a personal vehicle on ADFA 
business are required to have a valid driver’s license and have automobile property and 
liability insurance and shall follow the state and local traffic laws. 

3.0 Working Hours and Breaks 

Normal business hours of operation for most ADFA employees are from 8:00 a.m. until 
4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday. The normal workday for full-time employees is eight 
(8) hours. Divisions or offices operating on a 24-hour basis or other work hours are 
responsible for setting effective schedules. 

Normal working hours may be modified as necessary to facilitate efficient business 
operations. When additional work requirements are necessary, cooperation of all 
employees is expected. Work breaks are granted only at each supervisor's discretion. 
Breaks are a privilege and should not interfere with work schedules or deadlines. 
Personal calls should be limited to breaks, absent an emergency, and kept as brief as 
possible. 

Schedules which require employees to work outside of normal hours on an ongoing or 
permanent basis require the written approval of the President. 

4.0 Disciplinary Policy 

ADFA does not have a progressive discipline policy. Supervisors are responsible for 
determining the appropriate level of discipline for a specific handbook violation, ADFA 
policy violation, or any other action that requires discipline. Supervisors should consider 
all facts and mitigating or aggravating circumstances surrounding the violation in 
deciding the level of discipline and should consult with ADFA Human Resources 
Administrator as needed. 

As a general rule, failure to follow any of the policies described herein or the direct 
order of your supervisor may result in disciplinary action up to and including 
termination. 

4.1 Possession of a Weapon 

ADFA is committed to providing a safe environment for employees and visitors while 
respecting the right of individuals who are concealed-carry licensees with the enhanced 
endorsement as permitted by Arkansas law. Except as permitted by law, including, but 



ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 15  12.4.25 

 

 

not limited to, Arkansas Code Annotated Section 5-73-322(g), possession, discharge, or 
other use of weapons on any grounds, buildings, or vehicles owned or operated by 
ADFA is strictly prohibited. Furthermore, storing any weapon, including handguns, is 
prohibited, except that a concealed handgun may be stored in a licensee’s locked and 
unattended motor vehicle. Under no circumstances will weapons be permitted in 
disciplinary meetings unless a law enforcement officer controls the weapon. 

4.2 Commitment to Safety 

ADFA is committed to providing a safe, violence-free workplace for our employees. As 
such, ADFA employees shall not engage in any physical confrontation with an 
individual or behave in a threatening or violent manner. ADFA will not tolerate threats, 
threatening language, or any other acts of aggression or violence made toward or by any 
ADFA employee. A threat may include any verbal or physical harassment or abuse, 
attempts to intimidate others, menacing gestures, stalking, or any other hostile, 
aggressive, or destructive actions taken for intimidation. If an employee has issues with a 
supervisor or manager, it should be addressed with management, through the chain of 
command, or directly with the ADFA General Counsel. 

This guidance covers any behavior in the workplace, at ADFA-sponsored functions or 
while serving as a representative of the ADFA. Any employee who witnesses or is the 
recipient of violent or threatening behavior should promptly inform their supervisor or 
division director. All threats will be investigated, and appropriate action will be taken. 
No employee will be subject to retaliation, intimidation, or discipline because of 
reporting a threat in good faith. 

4.3 Personal Appearance/Dress Code 
Employees should use good judgment and discretion in their dress and appearance 
while maintaining good hygiene. Personal appearance shall be appropriate to the job 
assignment and location. ADFA employees should dress appropriately for all occasions 
at which they appear on behalf of ADFA. This includes a more-formal appearance 
when meeting with members of the Board, legislators, representatives of potential 
clients or others. Employees should direct any questions about the dress code to their 
supervisor. Men appearing before the Board should appear in dress jacket and tie. 
Sneakers or tennis shoes should not be worn while working on official business unless 
expressly authorized by the President. 

4.4 Political Activity 

ADFA employees will not engage in partisan political activities during working hours. 
Employees are not to endorse candidates, including the Governor, in their official 
capacity as employees of ADFA. ADFA employees should likewise refrain from using 



ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 16  12.4.25 

 

 

any campaign literature (including bumper stickers) on personal vehicles when using 
these vehicles to perform official duties. 

4.5 Public Information 

ADFA employees shall fully comply with Arkansas Freedom of Information Act, 
Arkansas Annotated Section 25-1-101 et seq. ADFA employees should presume that any 
work-related documents, reports, notes, communications, emails, photographs, or 
recordings in any format are subject to public disclosure under FOIA, regardless of 
whether the record was made or stored on an ADFA-issued or personal device. Any 
employee who receives a request for public records should immediately notify the ADFA 
General Counsel. 

5.0 LEAVE AND ATTENDANCE POLICIES 

5.1 Annual Leave and Accrual 

Each regular or probationary employee earns annual leave with full-pay based on the 
below schedule for each completed month of service. Employees who work less than 
full-time per year accrue annual leave in the same proportion as time worked. For 
example, part-time employees will receive their annual leave in proportion to time 
worked. 

Extra-help employees are not eligible to accrue annual leave. 
 
Years of Service Accrual Per Month Amount Per Year 

0-3 years 8 hours 12 days per year 

4-5 years 10 hours 15 days per year 

6-12 years 12 hours 18 days per year 

13-20 years 14 hours 21 days per year 

20 years 15 hours 22 ½ days per year 
 

Annual leave can only be taken with the prior approval of the supervisor. Annual leave 
is granted based on workdays, not calendar days. Non-workdays, such as holidays and 
weekends, are not charged as annual leave. Whenever an employee terminates 
employment, their accumulated annual, holiday and birthday leave as of their last 
working day is liquidated in a lump-sum payment, not to exceed 30 working days (a 
combined total of 240 hours including annual, holiday, and birthday leave). 

5.2 Attendance and Tardiness 



ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 17  12.4.25 

 

 

Employees are expected to be at the employee’s work area by the start of the work day. 
Employees should contact the employee’s supervisor for information on how to request 
leave, requirements for reporting tardiness and absences, and other attendance-related 
issues. 

Repeated failure to report to work by the required time at the start of each work day 
should result in disciplinary action up to and including termination. ADFA reserves the 
right to review attendance and tardiness as well as requests for sick leave, to determine 
whether a pattern of abuse exists. Leave abuse of this nature could result in disciplinary 
action or termination 

5.3 Children’s Educational Activities Leave 

ADFA employees are entitled to eight (8) hours of Children’s Educational Leave (CEAL) 
in one calendar year to participate in any school-sponsored educational activity 
regardless of the number of children. This includes engaging in and traveling to or from 
the educational activities of a child. The children must be enrolled in a pre-kindergarten 
program through grade 12. CEAL leave unused during a calendar year is not carried 
forward to the next year, nor is it payable at termination. 

5.4 Court and Jury Leave 

An employee serving as a juror or subpoenaed as a witness to give a deposition or 
testimony in a court or hearing, not involving personal litigation or service as a paid 
expert witness outside the scope of official employment, is entitled to full compensation 
in addition to any fees paid for such services. Such services or necessary appearances in 
any court shall not be counted as annual leave. 

5.5 Family and Medical Leave Act 

Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA) requires all public agencies to provide up to twelve 
weeks of unpaid, job-protected leave to eligible employees for certain family and medical 
reasons. To be eligible for FMLA leave, an employee must have worked at least 1,250 hours 
in the twelve (12) months preceding the commencement of FMLA and meet one (1) of the 
following qualifying reasons for leave: 

• A serious health condition that makes the employee unable to perform 
the functions of the job 

• Any qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that the employee's spouse, 
son, daughter, or parent is a military member on covered active duty 

• The birth or placement of a son or daughter, to bond with a newborn or 
newly placed son or daughter, or to care for a son or daughter with a serious 
health condition 

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/fmla


ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 18  12.4.25 

 

 

• The care of the employee's spouse, son or daughter, or parent with a 
serious health condition 

• To care for a covered service member with a serious injury or illness if 
the employee is the spouse, son, daughter, parent, or next of kin of the 
service member (military caregiver leave) 

In the case of birth or adoption, eligibility for FMLA leave shall expire at the end of the 
twelve (12) months beginning on the date of a child’s birth or placement. 

5.6 Leave Accruals 

Leave accrued during a calendar month is not earned by an active employee until the 
last working day of the month. Leave is available for the employee to use beginning the 
first day of the month following when the leave was earned. Leave must be earned 
before it can be used. Employees earn annual and sick leave at the standard accrual rate 
when on paid leave. An employee will not earn leave when in leave-without-pay 
(LWOP) status for ten (10) or more cumulative days (80 hours) within a calendar month. 
This includes annual, sick, holiday, and birthday leave. The annual leave lost due to the 
LWOP is based on the accrual rate authorized for that employee. 

5.7 Leave Without Pay 

An employee who has exhausted all accrued leave, and must be off work, may request 
to receive Leave Without Pay (LWOP). LWOP should only be requested in rare 
circumstances, and requests should be submitted in advance of the leave or as soon as 
practicable. The ADFA President must approve in writing all requests for LWOP. 
Employees must exhaust all accrued leave before using LWOP. An employee on 
unapproved LWOP may be subject to disciplinary action, including termination. 

An employee on LWOP may continue to participate in agency group insurance programs 
to which ADFA contributes. The employee would be responsible for paying the total cost 
directly to EBD. ADFA will pay the employer's matching portion of LWOP covered 
under FMLA, Military Leave, or Workers’ Compensation. 

5.8 Maternity Leave 

An eligible employee may request leave to receive up to twenty-four (24) consecutive 
weeks of paid maternity leave. If an employee is eligible for both catastrophic leave for 
maternity purposes and FMLA, the two will run concurrently. 

An employee who is ineligible for catastrophic maternity leave may request to use 
accrued sick or annual leave for maternity leave but is not required to exhaust all 
accrued leave before using LWOP for maternity purposes. 



ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 19  12.4.25 

 

 

5.9 Military Leave 

Military leave may only be used by active members of the United States Armed Forces, 
which include: the United States Marine Corps, United States Army, United States 
Navy, United States Air Force, Arkansas National Guard, and all reserve branches of the 
armed forces. Military leave may be granted only with the approval of the ADFA 
President. 

5.10 Right to Vote 

Employees may be granted paid leave to exercise their right to vote. 

5.11 Sick Leave 

Regular, full-time employees will accrue eight (8) hours of sick leave per month. 
Employees working less than full-time will accrue sick leave in the same proportion as 
the time worked. Sick leave may only be used for the following purposes: 

• Death or severe illness of an immediate family member. Immediate family is 
defined as the father, mother, sister, brother, spouse, child, grandparents, 
grandchild, in-laws, or any individual acting as a parent or guardian of an 
individual; 

• When the employee cannot work because of sickness or injury or for medical, 
dental, or optical treatment; 

Sick leave should be requested in advance; however, if the illness makes advance 
notice impossible, an employee must notify their supervisor before starting the 
workday on the first day of the employee’s absence. A request for sick leave must 
be submitted within two (2) days after returning to work. 

An ADFA employee on sick leave for five (5) or more consecutive days should provide 
written confirmation of the illness from an attending physician. ADFA may require a 
doctor’s note for any suspected abuse of sick leave or any pattern of sick leave usage. 

Employees are not entitled to payment for accrued and unused sick leave when 
terminated from employment at ADFA. 

5.12 Holidays 

The following are the official holidays applicable to ADFA employees: 

• New Year’s Day (January 1st) 
• Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Birthday 
• George Washington’s Birthday & Daisy Gatson Bates Day (3rd Monday in 

February) 



ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 20  12.4.25 

 

 

• Memorial Day (Last Monday in May) 
• Independence Day (July 4th) 
• Labor Day (1st Monday in September) 
• Veterans Day (November 11th) 
• Thanksgiving Day (4th Thursday in November) 
• Christmas Eve (December 24th) 
• Christmas Day (December 25th) 

To be eligible for holiday pay, the employee must be in pay status at least 15 minutes 
the last scheduled workday before the holiday and at least 15 minutes the first 
scheduled workday after the holiday. When a holiday occurs while an employee is on 
annual or sick leave, that day is charged as a holiday and will not be charged against 
the employee’s accrued leave. 

Employees who work on a holiday will accrue the holiday leave for later use. 

When a holiday occurs on Saturday, the holiday will be observed on the preceding 
Friday. Holidays falling on a Sunday will be observed on the following Monday 

The ADFA President may proclaim additional days when ADFA offices are to be 
closed. 

Birthday leave is earned on the employee’s birthday. Holiday and birthday leave 
never expire and are carried forward each year. When an employee terminates 
employment, holiday and birthday leave are included with unused annual leave and 
paid out as a lump sum not to exceed 240 hours. 

5.13 Year-End Balance 

A set amount of accrued unused leave will carry over to the following calendar year. 
Accrued leave may exceed the year-end carry forward balance limits during the calendar 
year, but the hours above these limits will be forfeited if not used by December 31st of 
each year. 

• Maximum annual leave that is carried forward is 240 hours (30 days) 

• Maximum sick leave that is carried forward is 960 hours (120 days) 
 
5.14 Office Hours, Remote Work and Inclement Weather  
 
ADFA is a public entity and will maintain office hours which are open to the public and 
occur between 8 am and 5 pm Monday through Friday.  
 
Remote work is defined as an agreement between the ADFA and an employee to perform 



ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 21  12.4.25 

 

 

official duties outside of official ADFA offices on a regular or recuring basis. The President 
may approve remote work on a short-term basis only upon a finding that an employee’s 
duties cannot reasonably be carried out in-office during typical office hours.  
 
Employees may be assigned to work in locations other than the ADFA office, such as those 
traveling regularly as representatives of the ADFA or traveling on ADFA business.  
 
In the event of inclement weather, the President may close ADFA offices or otherwise limit 
ADFA office hours as needed. Employees of the ADFA are expected to use caution and 
good judgment in traveling to and from the ADFA during times of inclement weather and 
may be required to work remotely when inclement weather is anticipated.  
 
Conclusion 

The ADFA Employee Handbook & Code of Ethics establishes the personnel policies, 
procedures, benefits, and standards of conduct that govern employment with ADFA. 
However, this handbook is not all-inclusive. In the event of a conflict between a 
provision of this Handbook and applicable law or ADFA-approved policy, the 
provisions of that law or policy shall govern. 



ADFA Employee Handbook 

Page 22  12.4.25 

 

 

Attachment A: Employee Attestation and Acknowledgment 

Upon hiring, and annually as may be required, all ADFA employees will sign and date 
the following statement: 

I understand that Arkansas is an “employment at will” state, and an employee may be 
terminated for any reason or no reason at all. Nothing in this Handbook or any other 
document, policy, or procedure used by ADFA shall be held or construed to create a 
promise of employment, a promise of future benefits, or a binding contract between 
ADFA and its employees, retirees, or their dependents, for benefits or any other 
purpose. 

I acknowledge that I know where to find the electronic copy of the ADFA Employee 
Handbook and ADFA policies. 

I understand that I am expected to read the Handbook in its entirety and consult with 
my supervisor or the ADFA General Counsel regarding any questions about the 
information. This Handbook may be altered, modified, or rescinded, and the ADFA 
Secretary may issue a revised copy, new policies, or both at any time. As this Handbook 
or policies are written or changed, the updated information takes precedence over prior 
editions of this handbook. Employees are responsible for consulting policies of the 
ADFA as needed. 

I accept the terms and understand that it is my responsibility to comply with the 
policies contained in this Handbook and any revisions made to it. I understand that I 
may be subject to disciplinary action, including immediate termination, for violating 
any provision of this Handbook or the ADFA policy. 

I will sign this Acknowledgment of Receipt and return it to the ADFA Human 
Resources Administrator within ten (10) business days of receipt of this Handbook. I 
understand that this form will be retained in my personnel file. 

 
 
 
 

 

Employee Signature Date 
 
 
 
 
 

Employee Printed Name 



TAB 9



PRESIDENT 



WADFA
ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT 

FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

ADFA Board ofDjrecfcors 
Ro Arrington 
November 19,Vz025 
President's Report

To:
From:
Date:
Subject:

• ADFA is currently managing an exceptionally active bond issuance period. Recent sales 
include the Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds Series C, the third series issued this 
year, bringing total issuance in this program to $335 milhon since its restart. This 
program continues to perform well alongside our TBA Mortgage program, helping 
thousands of Arkansas families achieve homeownership.

• ADFA will have successfully issued bonds on behalf of the Arkansas Natural Resources 
Commission Revolving Loan Fund, enabling ANRC to provide below-market, long-term 
financing to municipalities statewide for critical clean water infrastructure projects.

• ADFA closed on the Weyerhaeuser Solid Waste Recycling Bonds, providing over $100 
milhon in funding to construct and modernize waste management facilities in South 
Arkansas. This issuance utilized the remaining available bond cap in Arkansas for 2025.

• Several additional bond projects have been proposed and are in development for Board 
consideration in early 2026, reflecting continued strong demand for ADFA's financing 
programs.

• lam pleased to introduce Ginger Burton, who has joined the ADFA Single Family team 
to lead our outreach efforts to the mortgage lending and real estate communities. Ginger 
brings extensive industry experience to this role, and we are fortunate to have her 
expertise as we expand our engagement with lending partners statewide. I encourage 
Board members to introduce themselves, but knowing Ginger's nature, don't be surprised 
if she beats you to it.

• Federal Housing Programs staff conducted an online developer training on November 13 
for the Community Development Block Grant - Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR) 
program. The session provided 22 developers and contractors with detailed information 
on program requirements and responsibilities. Applications will be accepted in early 
2026, with approximately $8.94 million in available funding.



FISCAL 



gADFA
ARKANSAS DEVELOPNIENT
FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

TO: ADFA Board 0f Directors
FROM: Kristy Cunningham, CFO
DATE: November 20, 2025
RE: December 2025 Board Meeting CFO Report

I have attached the unaudited financial statements for the months ended July 31, 2025 and
August 31, 2025. The August 2025 Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund
Balance (income statement) reflects two months of activity for FY26 (ending June 30, 2026).
Actual combined revenues over expenses (includes venture capital programs, excludes inter—
agency programs) is a net income 0f$6,542,372.

Note: The federal financial assistance “net”
(revenues minus expenses) accounted for income

of$1 ,708,340, thus causing part ofthe overall net income of $6,542,372. The federal financial
assistance “net” is the difference between federal funds received and federal funds expended.
It does not represent a true net operating income — it is a timing of funds received/expended.
Also, federal funds received are used to fund repayable loans which are reported as loans
receivable on the balance sheet and not expensed.

Staff continues to strive to get caught up, prepare for the two new bond deals closing soon for
Single Family and ANRC Revolving Loan programs as well as working on various projects
within the MITAS system.



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY For Internal Purposes Only

BALANCE SHEET - UNAUDITED
JULY 31, 2025

Component
Unit

VENTURE 
FEDERAL STUDENT CAPITAL

SINGLE AND MULTI ECONOMIC GENERAL TOBACCO LOAN INVESTMENT
FAMILY FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FUND SETTLEMENT PROGRAMS TRUST FUND TOTAL

ASSETS:                           
                                  
Cash and cash equivalents         114,079,069       42,741,938           87,706,660           67,575,225           460,538              39,765,428        2,191,159         354,520,017      
Accounts receivable               -                      3,498,230             7,876                    1,004,562             -                      44,974               -                    4,555,642          
Accrued interest receivable       1,122,071           194,238                445,830                616,883                1,553                  527,617             -                    2,908,192          
Accrued rent receivable -                      -                       448,757                37,946                  -                      -                     -                    486,703             
Investments, at amortized cost    184,192,258       -                       9,087,735             50,517,364           -                      4,490,966          20,689,847       268,978,170      
Loans receivable, at amortized    -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
   cost, net                      -                      114,850,465         147,282,923         52,316,488           63,409,758         18,382,953        4,700,003         400,942,590      
Long Term Receivable -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Real Estate Owned -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Deferred charges                  -                      -                       -                       1,253,784             -                      -                     -                    1,253,784          
Direct Financing Leases -                      -                       119,346,203         1,934,387             -                      -                     -                    121,280,590      
GASB 87 Leases -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Capitalized Assets -                      267,459                -                       3,066,459             -                      1,991,493          -                    5,325,411          
Other Assets -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
TOTAL ASSETS                      299,393,398 161,552,330 364,325,984 178,323,098 63,871,849 65,203,431 27,581,009 1,160,251,099
                                  

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES     
                                  
LIABILITIES:                      
Bonds and notes payable, net      
   of unamortized discounts       
   and premiums                   189,280,461       2,893,229             275,452,597         -                        63,409,758         -                     1,663,021         532,699,066      
Lease Liability GASB 87 -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Accrued interest payable          707,781              4,658                    1,843,347             -                        -                      -                     13,948              2,569,734          
Accounts payable                  -                      337,088                5,638,849             4,782,039             -                      68,089               29,765              10,855,830        
OPEB and pension liabilities -                      -                       -                       5,542,576             -                      -                     -                    5,542,576          
Deferred fees, advances,          -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
   grants and credits             -                      -                       41,871,290           1,200,351             462,091              -                     -                    43,533,732        
      Total liabilities           189,988,242       3,234,975             324,806,083         11,524,966           63,871,849         68,089               1,706,734         595,200,938      
FUND BALANCES                     
Restricted by bond resolution
    and programs 109,405,156       158,317,355         39,519,901           -                        -                      63,143,849        25,874,275       396,260,536      
Invested in capital assets -                      -                       -                       3,066,459             -                      1,991,493          -                    5,057,952          
Unrestricted -                      -                       -                       163,731,673         -                      -                     -                    163,731,673      
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND                                    
   BALANCES                       299,393,398       161,552,330         364,325,984         178,323,098         63,871,849         65,203,431        27,581,009       1,160,251,099   

                                  



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY For Internal Purposes Only

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE FOR 
THE ONE MONTH PERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2025 - UNAUDITED

Component
Unit

VENTURE 
FEDERAL STUDENT CAPITAL

SINGLE AND MULTI ECONOMIC GENERAL TOBACCO LOAN INVESTMENT
FAMILY FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FUND SETTLEMENT PROGRAMS TRUST FUND TOTAL

REVENUES:                         
                                  
Interest income:                  
  Loans and direct leases         -                      88,274                  1,039,305             217,777                264,623              88,496               -                    1,698,475          
  Investments                     1,122,757           130,336                106,748                324,100                -                      149,879             679,171            2,512,991          
  Amortization of discounts       -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
    and premiums on loans and     -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
    investments, net              1,441                  -                       (245)                     396                       -                      -                     -                    1,592                 
Financing fee income              -                      -                       14,315                  669,844                -                      -                     -                    684,159                                               
      Total Interest Income       1,124,198           218,610                1,160,123             1,212,117             264,623              238,375             679,171            4,897,217                                            
Federal financial assistance      -                      1,883,334             3,069                    -                        -                      -                     -                    1,886,403          
Rental Real Estate -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Default Management Services -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      13,302               -                    13,302               
Special Allowance Income -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Other income (loss) -                      -                       -                       12,000                  -                      -                     -                    12,000               
                                  
TOTAL REVENUES                    1,124,198           2,101,944             1,163,192             1,224,117             264,623              251,677             679,171            6,808,922          

EXPENSES:                                                           
Interest on bonds and notes:      
  Current interest                707,781              2,466                    780,279                -                        -                      -                     39,926              1,530,452          
  Accreted interest               -                      -                       -                       -                        264,623              -                     -                    264,623             
      Total interest on bonds and notes 707,781              2,466                    780,279                -                        264,623              -                     39,926              1,795,075                                            
Amortized public discounts and    
  premiums on bonds and notes     (15,092)               -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    (15,092)              
Provision for losses -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Federal financial                 -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
  assistance programs -                      153,305                -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    153,305             
Loan Servicing and Other Contractual Services -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      (3,413)                -                    (3,413)                
Default Management Services -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      15,130               -                    15,130               
Special Allowance expense -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Rental Real Estate -                      390                       -                       4,488                    -                      -                     -                    4,878                 
Administrative expenses:          -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
  Salaries and benefits -                      -                       -                       631,445                -                      74,260               -                    705,705             
  Operations and maintenance -                      37,753                  -                       214,957                -                      11,554               -                    264,264             
  Other                           132,210              23,247                  137,090                14,239                  -                      51,059               81,575              439,420                                               
TOTAL EXPENSES                    824,899              217,161                917,369                865,129                264,623              148,590             121,501            3,359,272          

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES    299,299              1,884,783             245,823                358,988                -                      103,087             557,670            3,449,650                                            
Transfer (to) from other funds (1,106,000)          -                       (11,931)                1,117,729             -                      -                     672,668            672,466             
                                  
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES    (806,701)             1,884,783             233,892                1,476,717             -                      103,087             1,230,338         4,122,116                                            
FUND BALANCES:                    
  Beginning of period             110,211,857       156,432,572         39,286,009           165,321,415         -                      65,032,255        24,643,937       560,928,045      
                                  
  End of Period                   109,405,156       158,317,355         39,519,901           166,798,132         -                      65,135,342        25,874,275       565,050,161      



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY For Internal Purposes Only

BALANCE SHEET - UNAUDITED
AUGUST 31, 2025

Component
Unit

VENTURE 
FEDERAL STUDENT CAPITAL

SINGLE AND MULTI ECONOMIC GENERAL TOBACCO LOAN INVESTMENT
FAMILY FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FUND SETTLEMENT PROGRAMS TRUST FUND TOTAL

ASSETS:                           
                                  
Cash and cash equivalents         162,226,363       43,668,301           90,186,034           66,466,724           462,087              36,140,103        2,047,852         401,197,464      
Accounts receivable               -                      2,733,653             10,945                 195,803                -                     71,312               -                    3,011,713          
Accrued interest receivable       1,318,986           201,988               499,700               639,878                1,550                  567,615             -                    3,229,717          
Accrued rent receivable -                      -                       189,585               34,508                  -                     -                    -                    224,093             
Investments, at amortized cost    205,435,837       -                       9,068,837             50,416,306           -                     5,530,989          21,162,233       291,614,202      
Loans receivable, at amortized    -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    -                    
   cost, net                      -                      114,606,037         146,874,805         51,868,112           63,674,381         21,068,199        4,700,003         402,791,537      
Long Term Receivable -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    -                    
Real Estate Owned -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    -                    
Deferred charges                  -                      -                       -                       1,253,784             -                     -                    -                    1,253,784          
Direct Financing Leases -                      -                       118,053,225         1,761,730             -                     -                    -                    119,814,955      
GASB 87 Leases -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    -                    
Capitalized Assets -                      248,355               -                       3,064,326             -                     1,985,902          -                    5,298,583          
Other Assets -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    -                    
TOTAL ASSETS                      368,981,186 161,458,334 364,883,131 175,701,171 64,138,018 65,364,120 27,910,088 1,228,436,048
                                  

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES     
                                  
LIABILITIES:                      
Bonds and notes payable, net      
   of unamortized discounts       
   and premiums                   255,749,910       2,893,229             275,452,597         -                        63,674,381         -                    -                    597,770,117      
Lease Liability GASB 87 -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    -                    
Accrued interest payable          1,628,529           7,115                   2,623,625             -                        -                     -                    -                    4,259,269          
Accounts payable                  -                      92,365                 5,171,464             4,098,417             -                     111,122             515                   9,473,883          
OPEB and pension liabilities -                      -                       -                       5,542,576             -                     -                    -                    5,542,576          
Deferred fees, advances,          -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    -                    
   grants and credits             -                      -                       42,320,647           1,197,021             463,637              -                    -                    43,981,305        
      Total liabilities           257,378,439       2,992,709             325,568,333         10,838,014           64,138,018         111,122             515                   661,027,150      
FUND BALANCES                     
Restricted by bond resolution
    and programs 111,602,747       158,465,625         39,314,798           -                        -                     63,267,096        27,909,573       400,559,839      
Invested in capital assets -                      -                       -                       3,064,326             -                     1,985,902          -                    5,050,228          
Unrestricted -                      -                       -                       161,798,831         -                     -                    -                    161,798,831      
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND                                    
   BALANCES                       368,981,186       161,458,334         364,883,131         175,701,171         64,138,018         65,364,120        27,910,088       1,228,436,048   

                                  



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY For Internal Purposes Only

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE FOR 
THE TWO MONTH PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2025 - UNAUDITED

Component
Unit

VENTURE 
FEDERAL STUDENT CAPITAL

SINGLE AND MULTI ECONOMIC GENERAL TOBACCO LOAN INVESTMENT
FAMILY FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FUND SETTLEMENT PROGRAMS TRUST FUND TOTAL

REVENUES:                         
                                  
Interest income:                  
  Loans and direct leases         -                      187,726               1,553,374             441,755                529,246              182,014             -                    2,894,115          
  Investments                     2,423,039           264,508               211,253               632,195                -                     323,803             2,780,898         6,635,696          
  Amortization of discounts       -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    -                    
    and premiums on loans and     -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    -                    
    investments, net              3,945                  -                       (476)                     800                       -                     -                    -                    4,269                 
Financing fee income              -                      -                       24,255                 1,064,797             -                     -                    -                    1,089,052                                            
      Total Interest Income       2,426,984           452,234               1,788,406             2,139,547             529,246              505,817             2,780,898         10,623,132                                          
Federal financial assistance      -                      2,748,294             6,139                   -                        -                     -                    -                    2,754,433          
Rental Real Estate -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     32,793               -                    32,793               
Default Management Services -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     51,884               -                    51,884               
Special Allowance Income -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    -                    
Other income (loss) -                      -                       -                       12,000                  -                     -                    -                    12,000               
                                  
TOTAL REVENUES                    2,426,984           3,200,528             1,794,545             2,151,547             529,246              590,494             2,780,898         13,474,242        

EXPENSES:                                                           
Interest on bonds and notes:      
  Current interest                1,628,529           4,923                   1,560,556             -                        -                     -                    37,736              3,231,744          
  Accreted interest               -                      -                       -                       -                        529,246              -                    -                    529,246             
      Total interest on bonds and notes 1,628,529           4,923                   1,560,556             -                        529,246              -                    37,736              3,760,990                                            
Amortized public discounts and    
  premiums on bonds and notes     (34,595)               -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    (34,595)             
Provision for losses -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    -                    
Federal financial                 -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    -                    
  assistance programs -                      1,046,093             -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    1,046,093          
Loan Servicing and Other Contractual Services -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     53,859               -                    53,859               
Default Management Services -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     50,268               -                    50,268               
Special Allowance expense -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    -                    
Rental Real Estate -                      14,257                 -                       49,488                  -                     19,578               -                    83,323               
Administrative expenses:          -                      -                       -                       -                        -                     -                    -                    -                    
  Salaries and benefits -                      -                       -                       917,539                -                     111,333             -                    1,028,872          
  Operations and maintenance 510,441              55,450                 -                       235,966                -                     30,301               -                    832,158             
  Other                           325,719              46,752                 181,337               36,601                  -                     104,412             88,675              783,496                                               
TOTAL EXPENSES                    2,430,094           1,167,475             1,741,893             1,239,594             529,246              369,751             126,411            7,604,464          

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES    (3,110)                 2,033,053             52,652                 911,953                -                     220,743             2,654,487         5,869,778                                            
Transfer (to) from other funds 1,394,000           -                       (23,863)                (1,370,211)            -                     -                    672,668            672,594             
                                  
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES    1,390,890           2,033,053             28,789                 (458,258)               -                     220,743             3,327,155         6,542,372                                            
FUND BALANCES:                    
  Beginning of period             110,211,857       156,432,572         39,286,009           165,321,415         -                     65,032,255        24,582,418       560,866,526      
                                  
  End of Period                   111,602,747       158,465,625         39,314,798           164,863,157         -                     65,252,998        27,909,573       567,408,898      



DEVELOPMENT 
FINANCE 



MEMORANDUM 
Date:    November 19, 2025 
 
To:    ADFA Board of Directors 
From:  Chuck Cathey 
  
Subject:   Development Finance Monthly Activity Report 
 

Bond Guaranty and Lending Programs 

Inquiries and application information requests continue about guaranteed bond 
financing, but economic uncertainty has many companies hesitant about financing and 
business expansion.  James and James Furniture of Northwest Arkansas is completing 
the construction of a new manufacturing facility in Heber Springs and has engaged 
with ADFA and AEDC to provide permanent financing in the form of an $11MM bond 
guarantee.  

Development Finance has reviewed financial statements and ratings all guaranteed 
credits for creditworthiness and adequacy of reserves and continues verifying file 
documentation for maintenance of adequate insurance coverage, and payment of 
required property and business property taxes in preparation for the annual portfolio 
examination by the State Bank Department scheduled for December 15 -18. 

Asset Management 

Reviewing requests for draws against reserves and uploading of current year financials 
to MITAS is ongoing for HOME, NHTF and TCAP loans assigned for Asset 
Management.  Annual financial reviews of asset managed properties are complete and 
follow up with property managers for missing documentation and establishment of 
initial documentation on new projects is in process. 

Venture Capital Programs 

Our partners in Fieldbook Studio, Alloy Partners (f/k/a High Alpha) and Cartwheel 
Startup Studio, are beginning formation of Fieldbook Studio II as expected and will 
request SSBCI funding for this venture; however, SSBCI funding may no longer be 
viable option due to late timing of pulling the deal together and uncertainty of funding 
availability. The same scenario applies to a long-anticipated fund being established by 
the Walton Family Foundation now coming together over two years after initial 
inquiries were made. 



 

State Small Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI) 

AEDC has informed ADFA that due to Act 116 of 2025, an Act to Prohibit 
Discrimination or Preferential Treatment by the State of Arkansas and Other Public 
Entities, they have shut down the Minority and Women Owned Business Enterprises 
(MWOBE) program as a targeted preferential treatment program under the Act.  The 
MWOBE Loan Mobilization Fund was to be the cornerstone program approved by the 
U.S. Treasury for deployment of the required Socially and Economically Disadvantaged 
Individual (SEDI) Owned Businesses portion of the allocation agreement for SSBCI 
funds.  

The MWOBE Loan Mobilization Fund was approved to receive $15MM to provide loan 
guarantees to banks and financial lending institutions over the life of the program and 
was allocated $4.4MM in Tranche 1 that is having to be absorbed by other programs 
with their own challenges in the current economic environment.  This action has 
severely hamstrung the potential for receiving an available Tranche 2 under the 
allocation agreement due to lack of deployment volume to these SSBCI targeted 
individuals and overall deployment volume in general. See attached Memorandum - 
SSBCI Funding Update. 

Two very promising investments, one direct company and one fund, are targeting 
presentations to the Board in Q1 2025 that would essentially absorb the balance of the 
remaining Tranche 1 allocation; however, the timing is outside the deadline to qualify 
for the 80% required minimum obligation threshold for Request for Distribution of 
Tranche 2 prior to December 12, 2025. 

Capital Access Program  

Since its inception in 1993, the Capital Access Program (CAP) has made loan loss 
reserve contributions to lenders totaling $2.07MM in support of $43.7MM in loans to 
small businesses. The average loan to small businesses enrolled in the program is 
$37,677 and has resulted in 4,434 jobs being created or retained. 



MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: November 18, 2025 
 
TO:  ADFA Board of Directors 
FROM: Chuck Cathey 
 
RE:  Problem Loan Report – September 30, 2025 
 
The Authority’s problem loans currently consist of 1 loan to 1 Borrower with 
outstanding balances totaling $2,965,000 and delinquent amounts totaling 
$1,797,018. The Authority’s Bond Guaranty Reserve Fund has currently provided 
bondholder debt service payments totaling $1,738,714 for the Borrower.  The 
Authority agreed to an 18-month repayment agreement with 1 Guarantor for 
payment of $358,611 in prior debt service payments made on the company’s behalf 
prior to the bonds paying off; that balance has been paid down to $121,488.  
 
Based on current collateral and recovery values, if the Authority was forced to collect 
on the remaining loan, the loss exposure to the Bond Guaranty Reserve Fund is 
estimated to be as much as $1,482,500. 



HOMEOWNERSHIP & 
PUBLIC FINANCE 



ADFA Ginnie Pipeline (11/14/2025)

LENDER

Contact for this report: Ishdeep Singh Page 1 of 5



GEOGRAPHIC

VOLUME

PROFIT / LOSS

Contact for this report: Ishdeep Singh Page 2 of 5



Contact for this report: Ishdeep Singh Page 3 of 5



Contact for this report: Ishdeep Singh Page 4 of 5



COLLATERAL

BORROWER

Contact for this report: Ishdeep Singh Page 5 of 5



ADFA Conventional Pipeline (11/14/2025)

LENDER

Contact for this report: Ishdeep Singh Page 1 of 4



GEOGRAPHIC

VOLUME

PROFIT / LOSS

Contact for this report: Ishdeep Singh Page 2 of 4



Contact for this report: Ishdeep Singh Page 3 of 4



COLLATERAL

BORROWER

Contact for this report: Ishdeep Singh Page 4 of 4



Arkansas Student 
Loan Authority 

(ASLA) 



 

1 
 

                                                                         
 

 

To:  ADFA Board of Directors 

From:  Tony Williams, Director - Student Loan Authority Division 

Re:  Monthly Board Meeting Memorandum 

Date:  November 20, 2025 

 

 

 

Arkansas Education Loan Portfolio Data as of 09/30/2025  
Below you will find general statistics related to ASLA’s private student loan portfolio at the end 

of the 1st quarter of FY2026.   

 

Portfolio Principal Balance $25,068,860 

Accrued Borrower Interest $609,512 

Average Loan Balance  $11,557 

Average Borrower Balance $17,217 

Average Interest Rate  5.49% 

Weighted Avg. FICO  773.65 

Total Cosigned %  78.53% 

Cosigned % Excluding Refi 82.76% 

Cosigned % Refi Loans 47.55% 

 

 School/Program Type 

 Undergraduate   86.39% 

 Graduate    13.61% 

 

 

 4 Year Public College   45.98% 

 4 Year Private College   35.58% 

 Graduate       4.28% 

 2 Year Public Comm College     1.70% 

 Refinance – College not identified 12.01% 



 

2 
 

 
 

 

$1,182,181

$2,179,345

$5,811,142

$10,354,223

$7,558,108

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Arkansas Education Loans

Annual Loan Originations

July 
Through
October

Only

$4,708,295 

$7,558,108 

FY 2025 FY 2026

Arkansas Education Loans

Loan Volume Comparison To Date
FY 2025 vs. FY 2026 

July thru October

60.5% increase 
over previous 

fiscal year



 

3 
 

 

 

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Arkansas Education Loans

Loan Volume Comparison
October 31, 2025

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Repayment -
Current

$14,586,742 

In Grace
$184,580 

Delinquent
$275,615 

Forbearance
$76,372 

Deferment
$10,448,749 

Arkansas Education Loans

Portfolio Characteristics-October 2025



 

4 
 

 
 

 
 

$599,370 

$40,004 
$7,890 $7,926 $-

$212,958 

1-30 Days Past
Due

31-60 Days Past
Due

61-90 Days Past
Due

91-120 Days
Past Due

121-150 Days
Past Due

Defaulted
Loans

Arkansas Education Loans

Delinquent and Defaulted Loans
October 2025

Total Loan 
Portfolio:

$26,231,472

$210,865

$213,249

$212,863 $212,958

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Arkansas Education Loans

Defaulted Loans
July 2025 through June 2026

Total Loan Portfolio:
$26,231,472



 

5 
 

Loan Acquisition Fund vs. Student Loan Portfolio Balance   
Disbursements in the amount of $7 million are expected during the remainder of the 2025-26 

academic year, which will lower the Loan Acquisition Fund/Investments to approximately $31 

million by the end of the spring semester.  We expect to fund approximately $25 million in new 

loans in the 2026-27 academic year.  We anticipate the need to issue bonds in the late spring or 

early fall. 
 

 
 

 

 

 

$37,819,254

$26,231,472

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

$25,000,000

$30,000,000

$35,000,000

$40,000,000

$45,000,000

$50,000,000

Loan Acquisition Fund/Investments
vs.

Student Loan Portfolio Balance
October 31, 2025

Loan Acquisition Fund Student Loan Portfolio Balance



To:  ADFA Board of Directors  

From:  Tony Williams, Director – Arkansas Student Loan Authority Division 

Re: Information related to the One Big Beautiful Bill Act and the elimination 

of the Federal Grad PLUS Loan Program  

Date:  November 20, 2025 

 

This information is for discussion purposes only.   

 

The Federal Grad PLUS loan program is scheduled to end for new borrowers on July 1, 

2026, due to the One Big Beautiful Bill Act.  Existing federal student loan borrowers who 

receive loans prior to July 1, 2026, can continue to borrow through the Federal Grad 

PLUS program for three more years or until they graduate, whichever comes first.  
 

The elimination of the Federal Grad PLUS program will create a deficiency in financing 

options for graduate students; consequently, graduate schools and their students are 

looking to ASLA and other private student loan lenders to fill the void.  In the 2024-25 

academic year, there was approximately $65 million in Federal Grad PLUS loans made 

to students attending Arkansas colleges and universities.  As a result of the phase-out, 

the unmet need for graduate loans in the 2026-27 academic year is expected to be $15 

to $20 million, then increasing each year until the need reaches an amount in excess of 

$65 million.    
 

What are the financing options for graduate students who are no longer eligible for 

Federal Grad PLUS Loans? 

• First, students can apply for existing private student loans which typically require a 

credit worthy cosigner.  ASLA is positioned to absorb additional loan volume.    

• Second, there will be new financing options developed by private student loan 

lenders due to the One Big Beautiful Bill Act.  ASLA is researching possibilities; more 

information is provided below.   

• There will be a number of students who will not be eligible for private student loans.  

Colleges and universities will be forced to seek non-traditional financing options or 

make difficult decisions related to the enrollment of these students.         

 

 



The amount of newly created loan demand captured by ASLA is unknown, however we 

believe it is realistic to expect ASLA will absorb around 30%, which equates to around 

$5 million in the 2026-27 academic year, then increasing each year thereafter.         

 

Future Loan Option for Graduate Students 

In response to the pending phase-out of Federal Grad PLUS, a number of private student 

loan lenders are seeking options to fill the funding void.  ASLA is exploring several 

financing models; our primary focus is on a “no-cosigner” loan with the following 

characteristics: 

 

• Graduate programs must have a quantifiable history of program completion rates 

(rate to be determined) and placement rates (90% or higher).  

• Historical salary data must be available for students completing the degree.  

• A minimum debt-to-income requirement must be met based on the student’s 

expected salary. 

• A minimum FICO score of at least 670 will be required.      

 
 

We will keep the Board informed of new developments as we continue to gather 
information and prepare to make program decisions for the 2026-27 academic year.     

 

 



COMMUNICATIONS 



€ADFA Homeloans.
E Arkansas.qovINANCE AUTHOR

Memorandum

ADFA Board 0f Directors
From: Derrick Rose
Date: November 18, 2025
Subject: December Communications Report

To:

ADFA sponsored the Mortgage Bankers Association of Arkansas 2025 Fall
Conference, providing an opportunity for Ginger Burton, our new Director of Single
Family Outreach, to introduce herself in her new role. Ginger’s extensive experience
in client acquisition and familiarity with MBAA events made this a valuable
networking experience for ADFA. This year’s event was held on November 6-7,
2025, at Pulaski Tech. in Little Rock.

I hosted a Zoom meeting with Louisiana Housing Corporation representatives on
November 7, 2025, to discuss ADFA's online lender database, including how
homebuyers find approved lenders, lender enrollment processes, and criteria for
removal from the list.

Worked with Lori and CDBG—DR team to organize a virtual training for developers
and contractors on Nov 13, 2025. The session attracted 22 participants interested in
learning about program opportunities and requirements. Applications are set to
open in early 2026, offering potential funding for eligible projects.

Updated ADFA‘s Mortgage Lender Guidelines to align with ServiSolutions' new
requirements for community-focused loan programs, ensuring lenders understand
ADFA's revised standards.

News clippings follow this report.



Fitch Rat i ng‘s

Rating Action Commentary

Fitch Rates Arkansas Dev Finance Authority's 2026 Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds
'AAA';

Outlook Stable

Mon 17 NOV, 2025 - 2:02 PM ET

Fitch Ratings - New York - 17 Nov 2025: Fitch Ratings has assigned a
'AAA'

ratingto the

following obligations issued by the Arkansas Development Finance Authority (ADFA):

—-Approximately $1 50.0 million revolving loan fund revenue bonds, series 2026.

Bond proceeds will be used to fund, in whole or in part, clean water and drinking water

loans and pay costs of issuance. The bonds are expected to sell via negotiation the week of

Dec. 1.

In addition, Fitch has affirmed the 'AAA' rating on ADFA's approximately $1 66.7 million

series 2023 and series 2025 bonds.

VIEW ADDITIONAL RATING DETAILS

The 'AAA'
rating reflects the ability of the ADFA's State Revolving Fund (SRF) bond program's

(the program) financial structure to absorb hypothetical pool defaults in excess of Fitch's
'AAA'

stress scenario without causing an interruption in bond payments. Aggregate pool

credit risk is measured using Fitch's Portfolio Stress Model (PSM), and the strength of the

program's financial structure is measured using Fitch's cash flow model.

Based on current loan amounts, the pool produced a
'AAA'

liability rating stress hurdle of

33.6% in Fitch's PSM. The cash flow model indicates that the program can ccntinue to pay

bond debt service with a default tolerance rate of 100% in the each of the first, middle and

last four-year periods, providing a net cushion of 65.9%. Fitch's cash flows incorporated

approximately $1 14.4 million of funds available to meet debt service payments if needed.

As the default tolerance is in excess of the 'AAA'
stress hurdle, this implies a passing result

under Fitch's criteria.



' ~ ' "
SWARK.TODAY

' wt" Amman lcda ,

Thu November 13, 2025

By Press Release

Announcements

New Housing Development called “Avalon at Hope”

Edc Economic Development New HousingAvalon At Hope

A new housing development is on its way to Hope, Arkansas. “Avalon
at Hope,” a 60-unit

townhome community, will soon rise off the 900 block of West Avenue E, bringing much

needed housing options to the area.

‘Prairieland
Community Development, a nonprofit based in Illinois, recently received gap

funding to move the project forward. The development will be financed in part by a $1 .5

million Affordable Housing Program (AHP) grant from the Federal Home Loan Bank of

Dallas and an annual allocation of $1 .22 million in Low—income HousingTax Credits

(LIHTC) from the Arkansas Development Finance AuthorityHADFA). Construction is

expected to begin in early spring 2026.

These federal programs help create housing that’s affordable for low- and very-low-income

households, especially in rural areas like Hope, where housing options can be limited.
“Rural

areas are oftentimes the places most in need of new housing, especially high—

quality

housing that is attainable for everyone,” said Traci Williams of Rockwell Housing Solutions,

LLC, the project’s consultant. "l’m
grateful to ADFA and FHLB for recognizing this need and

providing the opportunity to serve the low-income Citizens of our state.”

Avalon at Hope is a joint effort between Domera Development, LLC and Prairieland

CommunityDevelopment. Domera, a private developerthat boasts eight successful

affordable housing projects in its first fouryears, brings deep experience in strategically

financing these types of projects. Prairieland, a 501 (c)(3) nonprofit, focuses on the

connection between housing and health and currently owns and operates ten

developments across the region.

Together, the development team is committed to delivering housing that strengthens

neighborhoods, supports working families, and helps Hope grow.



"We
are incredibly grateful for the future investment in Avalon at Hope, as it not

only adds 6O new units of workforce housing but also bridges the critical gap in

quality housing availability for our community. This development signifies a

significant step forward in enhancing the living opportunities for our residents in

Hope and Hempstead County" said Anna Powell, Hope - Hempstead County

Economic Development, President.



S&P Global a Explore S&P Global

O5-NOV~2025 I 18:09 EST

Arkansas Development Finance Authority Series 2025C Single-Family

Mortgage Revenue Bonds Rated 'AA+'; Outlook Stable

View Analyst Contact Information

Table of Contents+

o 8&P Global Ratings assigned its 'AA+'
long-term rating to the Arkansas Development

Finance Authority (ADFA)'s single-family mortgage revenue 2025C bonds (non—AMT),

issued under the authority's 1995 resolution.

o We also affirmed our
'AA+' long-term rating on the authority's debt outstanding

underthe 1995 resolution.

. The outlook is stable.

We analyzed the program's environmental, social, and governance (ESG) factors relative to

the legal framework, program management and operational risk, asset pool‘s credit quality,

cash flow analysis, liquidity, and market position. We view ESG factors for the program as

neutral in our credit analysis.

CHICAGO (S&P Global Ratings) Nov. 5, 2025-— S&P Global Ratings today took the rating

actions listed above.

The stable outlook reflects S&P Global Ratings' view of the program's strong A/L parity ratio

based on the resolution's consolidated cash flows, even after accountingfor re-activating

the resolution. While we understand that ADFA plans to continue to issue debt in the

program in future years, and we expect parity to decline, we also expect A/L parity will

remain strong enough to support the
'AA+'

rating. Our view of program management and

the operational risk assessment as having only neutral attributes further supports the

stable outlook.

We could lower the rating or revise the outlook to negative if our view of program

management and operational risk analysis weakens.

We could raise the rating or revise the outlook to positive if cash flows continue to

demonstrate that program overcollateralization is sufficient to cover
'AAA'

cash flow stress

scenarios, and if our view of the program's overall creditworthiness surpasses our view of



the creditworthiness of the sovereign. This would include maintaining extremely strong

parity levels, as well as management strengthening its strategy to be more comprehensive

and in line with that of 'AAA'
peers.

Certain terms used in this report, particularly certain adjectives used to express our view

on rating relevant factors, have specific meanings ascribed to them in our criteria, and

should therefore be read in conjunction with such criteria. Please see Ratings Criteria at

https://disclosure.spglobal.com/ratings/en/regulatory/ratings-criteria for further

information. A description of each of S&P Global Ratings' rating categories is contained in
"S&P

Global Ratings Definitions" at

https://disclosure.spglobal.com/ratings/en/regulatory/article/—/view/soumeld/504352.

Complete ratings information is available to RatingsDirect subscribers at

www.capitaliq.com. All ratings referenced herein can be found on S&P Global Ratings'

public website at www.spglobal.com/ratings.



MORNINBSTAR
Weyerhaeuser to Use $1 02 Million From Municipal Bond Sale for Arkansas

Project

Provided by DowJones Nov 4, 2025, 5:22:00 PM

By Patrick Sheridan

Weyerhaeuserwill use $102 million of proceeds from a municipal bond sale to help finance

the construction of solid waste disposal facilities at its engineered wood plant in Arkansas.

The Resource Recovery Revenue Bonds Series 2025 will be sold by the Arkansas

Development Finance Authority, which will then lend the money to the timber and forest

QroEucts company. The offering will be structured as a single term bond maturing in

October 2067, accordingthe preliminary official statement posted Monday on MuniOS.

The bonds are special and limited revenue obligations of the issuer.

Weyerhaeuser will use the money to help finance a portion ofthe costs of the acquisition,

construction, equipping and installation of solid waste disposal facilities at its

TimberStrand plant under construction near the city of Monticello in Drew County.

Proceeds will also be used to pay the costs of bond issuance.

TimberStrand is a brand name for a type of engineered wood product called laminated

strand lumber and is manufactured by Weyerhaeuser. The new facility in Arkansas will have

an annual production capacity of approximately 1 0 million cubic feet. The company hopes

to start operations in 2027, according to a statement on Weyerhaeuser's website.

S&P Global Ratings and Moody's have rated the bonds BBB and Baa2, respectively.

Goldman Sachs and Carty, Harding & Heam are lead managers on the offering.

Write to Patrick Sheridan at patrick.sheridan@wsj.com

(END) DowJones Newswires

November O4, 2025 18:22 ET (23:22 GMT)

Copyright (c) 2025 Dow Jones & Company, Inc.



New 60-unit townhome community to be built in Hope, Arkansas

HOPE, Ar. (KTAL/KMSS) A new house development in Hope, Arkansas, is underway.

A 60-unit townhome community will soon rise off the 900 block of West Avenue East.

According to a press release, the development will be partially financed by a $1 .5 million

Affordable Housing Program (AHP) grant and an annual allocation of$1 .22 million in Low-

Income Housing Tax Credits.

The funds were provided by the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas and the Arkansas

Development Finance Authority programs. The two programs help create affordable

housing for low-income individuals, especially in rural areas like Hope.

“Rural
areas are oftentimes the places most in need of new housing, especially high-

quality housing that is attainable for everyone,” said Traci Williams of Rockwell Housing

Solutions, LLC, the project’s consultant. “I’m
grateful to ADFA and FHLB for recognizing this

need and providing the opportunity to serve the low-income citizens of our state.

1 00-year-old veteran honored

Construction is expected to begin in early spring of 2026.

@KTALneW$IzCOm



National nonprofit says affordable housing project for artists not viable in

Fayetteville

By Stacy Ryburn . Friday, Oct 17, 2025

2292 0

The vacant lot south of the Fayetteville Public Library was one of four sites evaluated by

Artspace for a potential affordable live/work housing project for artists.

(Courtesy/Artspace)

FAYETTEVILLE A national nonprofit developer for the arts has passed on doing an

affordable live/work project fOr artists in Fayetteville.

Artspace, with more than 5O projects across 30-plus cities, released a report this week on

whether building one of its projects would be feasible in the city. The nonprofit specializes

in developing affordable live/work space for artists, including the 60-unit Artspace
Windgate Campus in Little Rock that is set to open next year.

SUBSCRIBE: Get our free newsletter!

The goal for Fayetteville was to find a site that could handle 50-70 units of affordable

live/work space for artists and their families, with the ground floor featuring some type of

creative commercial use or community space. The nonprofit previously visited the city

and produced a regional report in 201 8 as a preliminary study on how an Artspace project

might fit in with the community.



Artspace representatives visited the City for three days in February to evaluate potential

sites for a project. The team narrowed the field and visited four properties: a privately

owned former Church at 221 S. Locust Ave.; the unused acre immediately south of the

Fayetteville Public Library expansion; the Mount Sequoyah campus; and a city-owned

parking lot on School Avenue, across the street from the Spring Street parking deck.

The team did a “drive-by” of seven other properties that it did not further evaluate: Martin

Luther King Jr. Boulevard near Prairie Street; North Street between Iron Horse Drive and

Leverett Avenue; the intersection of Leverett Avenue and Sycamore Street; a parking lot at

241 W. Spring St.; the former Mountain Inn site; the west side of College Avenue between

Cleburn Street and Pollard Avenue; and South SchoolAvenue between Ninth and 11th

streets.

Specialized

Real Estate Group

From modern, thoughtfully designed interiors to a location that puts you right in the heart of

it all, Town Branch makes coming home the best part of your day.

FLHidingWas th§primary issue, according to th%p&t. Specifically, a viabl%jEcMould

@eqJundmggqmthwtateé Low income Housing Tax Credit programgpwever, the

Arkansas Development Finance Authority sets a cost cap of $250,000 per unit to qualify foi

the progam. ConsHuction cogs are 5o Mgh m FayetteMlleTo $.y below the ca_p, the

report says.



The only way to receive LIHTC assistance would be to supptement it with other funding

sources, according to the report. Other funding sources could include state and federal

historic tax credits, federal home loan bank programs, Community Development Block

Grants, American Rescue Plan Act money, funding directed from Congress, regional or

municipal bonds or private philanthropy, the report says.

Artspace representatives met with Walton Family Foundation staff, who said they would

not fund a Fayetteville project because of a lack of state or city affordable housing support

and a shift in the foundation’s focus, according to the report. The foundation did say,

however, that if the city leads an affordable artist housing initiative, it may consider “last

dollar in” funding opportunities, rather than being a lead donor, the report says.

The former church building at 221 S. Locust Ave. was one of four sites evaluated by

Artspace for a possible affordable live/work housing project for artists. (Courtesy/Artspace)

The report listed the Locust Avenue and Fayetteville Public Library sites as the most viable

for some kind of project that would be led by a different development team. The Mount

Sequoyah site ranked highest among the LIHTC criteria, but construction would come at a

premium because of geotechnical and environmental constraints. A project there would

have to be scattered throughout the site and replace existing housing units, rather than add

new ones, according to the report.

The former church on Locust Avenue could be eligible for historic tax credits to renovate

the buildingfor a mix of uses, but would need to handled by a development team familiar

with historic preservation, affordable housing and community use, the report says.

Construction cost would be an issue at the library site as well, according to the report.

Artspace recommended the site be used for a large—scale, mixed—use development built by

a large—scale developer.

Construction cost also would be too high at the city—owned lot on School Avenue, and the

site likely would not be eligible for any other sources of funding, the report says.



The city’s Arts Councit, a volunteer panel that advises the City Councit, 0n Wednesday

expressed disappointment that Artspace didn’t choose Fayetteville, but optimism about

the possibilities presented for a similar project.

Member Ellen Woodson said the study provided useful data and information the city can

use forfuture plans.

“We need it, we just need the dollars to do it,” she said.

Joanna Bell, the city’s arts and culture director, said the findings show the differences in

how the Artspace model can work in other states, but not as easily in Arkansas. Other

states and cities have more robust incentives for developers to build affordable housing,

and methods such as housing trust funds and programs for artist housing available, she

said.

That doesn’t mean a similar project is impossible, Bell said. The city has fulltime positions

dedicated to tackling affordable housing, and the Arts Council will advocate for artists

needs, she said.

“It’s not a fit this minute, but we’re having those conversations,” Bell said.

Artspace made four recommendations if the city were to continue to pursue a similar

project. One was to further evaluate the Locust Avenue and library sites for development

potential. Another was to seek out a mix of funding sources to combine with LIHTC

assistance. The city also should collaborate with the University of Arkansas, cultural

institutions and regional funders to create an affordable creative space, the report says.

Lastly, the team recommended lobbying state leaders to get greater flexibility in cost caps

and expand tools for high-cost urban development projects.

The city hired Artspace to conduct a feasibility study for a project in Decemberfor $34,000.

Stacy Ryburn

Stacy Ryburn is a longtime Fayetteville resident and veteran reporter for the Fayetteville

Flyer. He can be reached at staoy©fayettevilleflyer.com. More by Stacy Ryburn



An HFA—PIUS
{Nd big: ha inq

mgmg f;r‘u:ir1l:f;2 anagram;

ArLawr‘, a, Fayahmt

dizhr-ltnpwrznt “hh Iuq"): dmtnm mF1 Fl; .

Arkanms Development
Finance Authorihg

44

_. ratmq

QC year: d3 Arkrzr‘umg’ ataw HF’A. The Lzxrgdrtimtmm .m‘mmistew the

istJ:1dard te :vf ‘LLm

d

am-iy u; J‘ Lur r 11W d

dmdr rww' md uuwn unit»;

houamg fi'mni‘ pwrama ItkE LIHTC Vand

HLJMg m h 4": r: t v» and r‘m mm: affgr

m - _ r-

rnaie‘ AEZ‘F‘x

ngmit g? zc-mbimrq

‘ljrgarwzatégr'm 2'1 2Q 7 ?

e

Fc r re gmri emn 3H FEIH'CJ‘L [Em—H

tnbwm LEW: kmdhnnm ”'1 h the

Mt i-ivf‘f‘fn I

LE

g1hem we 51 t

3e added 'Mxnnr vake ADH‘. an
"HF§+‘piu§

a‘wren my plerxtfLJl prczgram cpt‘gna and streamim

amwify ar’d levafa

Ver‘m'w rdmwl TrLxJ H. 3-

.—x‘ 5mm» age-1w

anwzaticiw. P‘wre :lemb iiiw am? indeae mien ce.

wi? {m “hi5? unique Chmm.

ZEIC-‘

end aumv mm 3 tradiuen

u: 1mg away Tea

he“: LP. serve the ‘ar‘ k

v ‘— qN: rpn‘e

HM: In 54‘!

itrrC-re Whiiblhiy b§1i.‘ itf— d u: mr‘rec‘tJ" mmLpw‘dcnt eta

Hebe-r than '«1
trues 5mm agercy B N “Lr ”my. Ln 11 <'If' 'I" idrrIEa Ma

Fzm‘cr ADFA Pres:

w

3.x vs Mmk CU r

f‘

t mm

CEEW Nu NILHE QPUL" “I;

L11 ‘L‘FG ‘ru‘ e g KW 1W.- inuur‘ud i‘j a gim‘um‘y'

were than :mt

Fm:
'"mn

1x3 hdp (ma; .m aw} mn'mr‘mr?§ u IM gerw’:t: Fm

drstirx‘S p

1! FH' BLA‘L

c.- aqrrn.g, a ”15mg 2:”. Cit-dm n‘fld 1mm fLmdmg

g

u latiorr;

\
inc—x 3}“; lafg ‘crd’m ma

ir‘. “1v L'rwxhxd Emu-e Arkmzg‘m

Q
-r'xg‘ TMLJ pru‘mm

d 1i'ir::ug'n the LIHTC rd hwmml quwnq Twat Fund

mmr 'annln; w brJrm Dir

P‘ark m F ‘t a Ft ’

. 1’ R 1m dwvd

_A
‘

‘r

ABFA—tum r1 35M? 1‘3

hum m L; ‘

Sm: CmUwfxL-f r" ‘ ”at Mr J m Py it, h;

pergnt. bmiu

”uh fLJ-I

5 amt,“ wil new ti‘ Jot. m1” -‘ :

P11?] Fs‘a.

aqwm, Tl‘ ‘ 1*» rmh l n 1 nw $

whit.

rmrj m, cm nmi mHeryr w are; 1‘ r
‘

Em mm F10

‘JJir‘ri‘,

1m mg F3. rtepnncr"

‘1rmK1

'A‘mh I‘ um? fn

Fem '1 :

Thr‘wuq'lw (1H

mm: 1r.)

f-M‘mm’u (N'If mm dwi uNriWL’J: [juwz-‘xi‘t‘JH'i m‘x: hw'n‘L

1mm, mwlq.’ r ‘mmuw r ‘“3‘

g $t
J

m. a

F a

u

“

H

J z

"

u

T C

Cu.

r g

«d

d ; ‘

:

. 1x =n

V- I t w

L

‘
(m

'H
:



“We're
constantfy meeting with the stakehciders

in the maiket. We perform deveiupew ttainirags

a cauple time; a year, anc£ we'il have develapers

and syndiiators and interested parties in and

exphin ail cf am pragrams and teach ghem h¢w

cur mmpliance process warks‘ Thafs kind 9i an

auueaah effort.” says Canine.
'And

than we‘re

consmntiy meeting with diHemnt organizatians tn

get their feedback. We feet {ike we have a reaiiy

gaod pulse an what the marketwants and what the

5takehoiders out theta want We try tn administer

this in a mnspamnt manner. «hem ’d’my fmcw what

we're thinking and we knew what they’re thinking.

We can't always me. but we‘mirying ta maximize

the assumes we have m get the nmst wits an tiw’e

graundwbut we wam quakéty units. as wag."

GUT-aF-?HE-BGX SOLUTIDN$

A primary piete 13* ieedback ADFA has heard item

its develnper pannw concems tha rhing cost

emimnmam that’s threatening a§fardable hausing

daa’s‘ M agency is aciiwty workhg to mike a

balante a¥ affering gap funding m déals in ¢anger

and maximizing its unit pwduct'iun waugh UHTE,

“‘Fhe
gap hatwegn what 13:: media nan pmvide

verws the ma] cast a? the project iu$t keep-.5

gmwing‘ So, the pmbiern we §a¢e is. da ymu want

m ccmma mare tax cradiis n: a pmiect? But, if

yau d0 that, then yan’ra pmhably going to lase

pmiam an the back ané, batauw ymi ain't buiid

as many units!” Canine say; ‘The chaHenge is the

increasw am of constructian, the increaaed cast

of insutance $r the pmigct and then the gmwing

gap between total devebpmant Dost aw what tax

cred-Eu an pmvi’de. Haw da 5cm: fiil that gap? And

i¥m fin it tor: much. then yw have ta reduge the

number «3% units wu're putting an the gmand each

yean”

Canine pases :hat philanthmpic iunding would

presenz an opportunity. He’; named a genefal
inctease in philanthmpit; yankipaticn in affmdabte

housEng—wch as an the Anspaca Whdgam

pmWCt—and behaves inundaticns and private
organizatiom can help plug: financing gaps.

Mulnfamiiy isn‘t me only mar suifening“ though“

Arkansas‘ single’iamny market is alw bewming

mum difficult to pencil-wless due t0 the cost of

hausing mnsumttion and more because bf the need

{or infraatructure. ADFA is wmHng an standing up a

man-interest inhastrumur‘e Man prngram that weuid

facilmam mam singie-iamiiy construction, Chanting

mote apportunitms a!ong me housing: continuum.

“We
dan"t hava a huge iswe Iending mnney far

the home construction. ifs the curbs and guners.”

Canine says.
"I

think, if we can figure the! out. we

couH really make some good stride5. because

gingleiamily units ara where we've realty in need.“

This kind ai nutcf-the—bnx th’nking is wppnrt-gd

by ADFA'S 5mm partnnrs and the dmlopment

cammunity. Tngether. thair noiiaboration has

aiready iatilitatnd creative salutians, and (Em-line

wants thase innnvatians to mminue mEing out.

”The commitment from our cunem gnnemm’s afiice

has bann to rim awept the stems quo and think

nutside the ban i think it has heiped us in try to be

innnvative and in think cf new ways to meet these

market tiemannnethe way we mare the gap
iinanting. the way we innit. at pmjects. the way we

set niiiararn iimia on m5: per units; We're tiying ta

think outsitia the hm: and not say. ‘Weii. this is wimt

3min dc in aia‘ctdablg housing." says (inning. We‘te

trying tn came up with what mkswell for our state

and am mtket and listen tn thn developea inn

what may haw tn say. There‘g baan a maHy gond.

cnlhbmative effan between the executive branch.

the gwemnr’s nifice. elected nifrcials. us and the

stake‘helders.”

Ediaar‘s Nine: Mark Canine lef': his panitim at inn

Arkansas DFA manth-ené August 2(325.

Mark Emma l Farm a'r F'mmimi

umni"W5LIDWJ‘RATIHN
khan linino Wwm I‘m wwy éadnpml
m Mn“! w N with Mini. nil nn'iwi
inning Maw inuléz-g Mr Em unm 1W
NEW'. nix!Wn Minnnd Fwd-ad in W?! hr
wimhamwmuanmmm
Hag-r. wmwiimmdmmhaw
MM him-i5MEx tannin. um diam
Mmmiéigimlm‘htlmatik

WniWTkEwmhwhkhw
WmImwuWhVim£W.

liit&mm3‘mM.-hlm

Leisure Homes Corporation {Thumas E. Embach.
President) and T & E Contractors. inc. [Thom E. Emhach.
Preisidenlt] are pmud and hnnured tn have a partnership
wiih ADFA and congraiulate the agency nn their many

years of providing affordable housing. both rental and
ownership. in eligible persons in the slale 0f Arkansas.

3 U MME R 2025 iAfNihRBLE HMS!” WEH‘S ‘5



‘


	TAB 1.pdf
	2 HRC - Minutes  - Special - 04052021.pdf
	TAB 2
	TAB 3
	TAB 4
	TAB 5
	TAB 6
	TAB

	2 HRC - Minutes  - Special - 04052021.pdf
	Call to Order:  Mr. Seth Mims, Committee Chair, began the meeting at approximately 1:00 PM, April 5, 2021.
	Discussion – HOME – Changes in Funding Limits:
	Ms. Lori Brockway, Federal Housing Programs Manager, reminded the Board that ADFA has a surplus of HOME funds, comprising of approximately $18 million as of February 28, 2021, reported by ADFA’s Accounting Department.  Additionally, another $38 Millio...
	Single Family New Construction with Mortgage Subsidy.
	Up to $2,000,000 for HOME Development
	Current  Proposed   HUD’s Per Unit Subsidy Limit-2020
	0 BR-  $90,000 0 BR- $112,500 0 BR- $153,314
	1 BR- $90,000 1 BR- $135,000 1 BR- $175,752
	2 BR- $90,000 2 BR- $157,500 2 BR- $213,718
	3 BR- $90,000 3 BR- $180,000 3 BR- $276,482
	4 BR- $90,000 4 BR- $200,000 4 BR- $303,490
	These proposed increases would result in the following benefits:
	 May create more affordable housing units.
	 Current per unit subsidy amounts do not allow for the construction cost increases.
	 The HOME match requirement means that a developer will be providing at a minimum $500,000 in match funds on a $2,000,000 award.
	 Would reduce the need for waiver requests for per unit subsidy limits and the maximum award amount.
	 Developers may submit applications for larger projects and additional leveraging of funds would be expected.
	 Increasing the award amount will ensure that the PJ will expend the funds in a timely manner and will lessen the risk of losing HOME funds to HUD because of missed commitment and expenditure deadlines.
	 Additional funds of $38,118,771 will be allocated to Arkansas from the American Rescue Plan Act and will be available until September 30, 2025.  These funds may be used for Tenant-Based Rental Assistance and the development and support of affordable...
	Ms. Brockway clarified that the additional $38 million allocation from the American Rescue Plan, can be utilized for Tenant Based Rental Assistance (TBRA), Single-Family New Construction with Mortgage Subsidy, Multi-Family New Construction and Rehabil...
	Mr. Coleman educated the Board in how the Mortgage Subsidy Program works for developing Single-Family housing, explaining how the developer obtains 0% interest construction loans, which are then repaid with a forgivable loan to the Home Buyer of up to...
	Ms. Brockway responded to questions of the Committee, stating that the Program is available across the state to potential home buyers, who meet the income guidelines to be at or below 80% of Average Median Income (AMI).
	Discussion continued as Committee Members considered the issues surrounding the current program limits.  Committee Members proposed possibly delineating specific percentages of the HOME funds to specific HOME Programs, utilizing all HUD funds allocate...
	Staff and Committee Members also made these suggestions:
	1) Directing limits of Single-Family Mortgage Subsidy funds toward specific geographic areas, based on income and affordability, utilizing market studies, offering a greater subsidy for those areas with greater economic need.
	2) Possibly combining 4% Tax Credits with the HOME’s Single-Family New Construction Subsidy Program.
	3) Increasing the Single-Family New Construction Subsidy to 10% of the purchase price (up to $238,000).
	Mr. Mims summarized the discussion stating that a decision was not necessary at this time, and surmised Ms. Brockway would have proposed the increase for 4BR units to be above $200,000, but the current QAP did not allow for it, and Ms. Brockway agreed...
	Committee members suggested that Staff prepare a refined proposal considering this discussion, the regional data, and HUD suggested limits, as well as those funds that are eventually returned to ADFA as Program Income and/or ‘revolving funds’, to prop...
	Discussion – Reconsideration of Provision for Surplus-Cash Loans for HOME and Similar Programs:
	Ms. Brockway reminded the Committee that information had been forwarded to them regarding Surplus Cash, Amortizing, and Deferred Loans, funded by both HOME and NHTF Programs. The information specified why those loans were done, common structures and c...
	Ms. Brockway stated that if the project fails, then ADFA must repay those funds out of their own general account to HUD.  Therefore, ADFA should offer loans that work with specific applicant needs, with more flexible terms. Ms. Brockway stated that AD...
	Ms. Brockway presented the Committee with a spreadsheet prepared by ADFA’s Loan Servicing Department, detailing the deferred loans previously offered by ADFA’s HOME and NHTF Programs.  Mr. Conine explained if a loan is setup for surplus cash payment, ...
	Discussion continued regarding the effects of these types of deferred loans to ADFA’s general fund, as well as their impact on ADFA’s Housing Programs.  The Committee continued to further discuss the suggestions and information offered by TDA.
	Staff and Committee members offered many suggestions to improve the Surplus Cash projects including:
	1) Blend structures combining benefits of the 4% Low Income Tax Credit Program (LIHTC), with other HOME Programs, to possibly lessen the competitive number for 9% LIHTC deals.
	2) Surplus loans with a 5-year forbearance period, with a percentage of the loan payable if surplus cash is available and repeating every 5 years, with the remaining balance payable at the 20-year term.
	3) Discretionary payment terms could be considered, such as rates of occupancy, to determine ability to repay, to avoid foreclosures.
	Ms. Brockway stated Program Income does show many loans are repaying, and the material presented at this meeting was merely information for the Committee to discuss and take into future consideration.  No formal action was taken.
	Discussion – Multi-Family Low-Income Housing Tax Credit Program (LIHTC).
	Mr. Matt Barker, Vice President of Multi-Family and ADFA’s General Counsel, introduced the memorandum presented to the Board.  Mr. Barker stated that Staff was seeking more specificity regarding the Board’s goals, objectives, and limitations of the 4%...
	Committee members discussed putting a one size fits all number is hard to do, especially considering infrastructure costs and a litany of other costs on the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) projects.  Members stated it was difficult to apply a on...
	Committee members agreed that applying aspects of 9% LIHTC projects to the 4% LIHTC projects was erroneous.  Discussion continued regarding take-back notes, usually forgiven, which in the market-rate world is a negative concept.  However, in the 4% LI...
	Mr. Mims stated that he has been researching how other states utilize their Tax Credit Programs, finding that many restrict cap costs of 4% LIHTC projects to only hard costs, or there may not be a cap at all, because the 4% projects are inherently sel...
	Mr. Mims introduced Mr. Jim Petty with Strategic Realty Properties, to address the Committee on the 4% LIHTC Program and how other states apply cost caps.   Mr. Petty made an informative presentation to the Board showing how other States have structur...
	No formal action was taken.  There being no further business, Mr. Mims adjourned the Housing Review Committee approximately 3:00 PM.
	Minutes approved and signed this ____ day of _____________ 2021.
	_______________________________________

	1 HRC - Minutes - April 2021 - 04152021.pdf
	Call to Order:  Mr. Seth Mims, Committee Chair, began the meeting at approximately 10:30 AM, April 15, 2021.
	Approval of Minutes:   A motion was made by Mr. Chadwell, to approve the minutes from the March 18, 2021, Committee Meeting. The motion was seconded by Ms. Busby, and the motion passed unanimously.
	ACTION MEMO – HOME:   Habitat for Humanity of Central Arkansas: Lori Brockway, Federal Housing Programs Manager, presented a request from the Habitat for Humanity of Central Arkansas (HFHCA), for $528,000 in HOME funds to construct four (4) affordable...
	Ms. Busby made a motion for approval, and the motion was seconded by Mr. Chadwell, and the motion passed unanimously.
	ACTION MEMO – HOME:   Habitat for Humanity Greater Jonesboro:  Ms. Brockway made a presentation to the Committee concerning a request from Habitat for Humanity of Greater Jonesboro (HFHGJ), regarding the request $180,000 of Home funds for the State St...
	Due to the 2020 pandemic, material and labor costs have increased, resulting in a shortfall of $20,205 per home for the 10 remaining homes funded.  Volunteer labor was not available, and the contractor has been requested to complete all work.  Therefo...
	Due to the cost increases, being no fault of either HFHGJ or the Developer, Staff recommends the Board consider amending the requesting from $18,000 per home to the full budget shortfall of $20,205 per home, totaling $202,050 increase in HOME funds.
	Mr. Mims made a motion to approve the increase of $202,050 in HOME funds.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Busby, and the motion passed.
	ACTION MEMO – HOME:   Changes to ADFA’s Award and Per-Unit Subsidy Limit:  ADFA Staff recommended approval to increase the ADFA’s award and per-unity subsidy limits.   Committee members discussed the matter and made several suggestions.
	Mr. Chadwell made a motion to approve award limits of $2 million for both Single-Family and Multi-Family projects, and per unit cost-caps for Single Family of:  $112,000/0 BR (efficiency), $135,000/1BR, $157,000/2BR, $180,000/3BR, and $200,000/4BR; an...
	HOME Investment Partnership Program Fact-Sheet:  Ms. Brockway presented an informational fact-sheet detailing the nature of the program, its purpose, indicating applicants, and AFA’s HOME Proposed Allocation Budget.  The Committee briefly discussed in...
	ACTION MEMO – HOME /NHTF - Motley Heights Townhome Apartments:  The applicant, D&A Family Limited Partnership, chose to withdraw the request until a later time, due to construction cost increases.  Mr. Dexter Doyne, of D&A Family Limited Partnership, ...
	ACTION MEMO – HOME: Update Homebuyer Program Policy Manual:  Ms. Brockway presented a request from the Staff, to update the Homebuyer Program Policy Manual and to conform with CPD-18-09 Requirements for HOME Homebuyer Program Policies and Procedures.
	Mr. Chadwell made a motion to approve the recommended changes as presented, Mr. Coleman seconded the motion, and the motion passed.
	ACTION MEMO – MULTI-FAMILY TAX CREDITS:  Holt District Homes, LP:  Mr. Mims briefly introduced the Holt District Homes Project in North Little Rock, for reconsideration by the Committee.  For the reasons stated above concerning the previous RAD Projec...
	ACTION MEMO – MULTI-FAMILY TAX CREDITS: Sunset Terrace, LLC:  Mr. Mims introduced the Sunset Terrace Project in Little Rock, for reconsideration of approval by the Committee.  Given new understanding of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) Rental Ass...
	A motion was made Mr. Mims, that the Committee approve the application as currently presented and as recommended by staff, for consideration of approval to the full ADFA Board, with requested information of hard costs with construction costs breakdown...
	Special Housing Review Committee Meeting:  Board Members briefly discussed possible changes to the Qualified Application Plan (QAP).   A recommendation was made to complete the QAP earlier than usual, with a targeted completion date of August 2021, ...
	There being no further business, to conclude the meeting, Mr. Mims submitted his report of the Committee’s actions and discussions, in the form of a motion to the full ADFA Board. The Committee adjourned at approximately 2:00 PM.
	Minutes approved and signed this 20th day of May 2021.
	____________________________________

	3 - Action Memo - HOME increase subsidy limit 5.20.21.pdf
	ACTION MEMORANDUM
	Final Recommendation of Staff Housing Review Committee

	4 Action Memo - SAILS TBRA May 2021.pdf
	ACTION MEMORANDUM
	Final Recommendation of Staff Housing Review Committee

	6 Action Memo - Spanish Joe - Ownership Change.pdf
	ACTION MEMORANDUM

	Blank Page

	1.4 ADFA Rules Resolution 11.20.2025 .pdf
	Section 1.
	Section 2.
	Section 3.
	Section 4.
	Section 5.
	Employee Handbook &
	Section 1. The express approval of the Board of Directors, whether through resolution or other formal action, is required prior to entering into:
	Section 2
	Section 3
	Section 1.
	Section 2.
	Section 3.
	Section 4.


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2. FISCAL.pdf
	July 2025 financials Board.pdf
	July

	August 2025 financials Board.pdf
	Aug

	July 2025 financials Board.pdf
	July

	August 2025 financials Board.pdf
	Aug

	July 2025 financials Board.pdf
	July

	August 2025 financials Board.pdf
	Aug


	Blank Page



